(5

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIPIED EXCEFT
WHERE =HOWN OTHERWISE

S

'

DATE: 03-07-2012
CLASEIFIED BY &5179 DIMH/RE
FEASON: 1.4 (c)

DECLASSIFY OM: 03-07-2037

DE‘R}SE;‘SFROM: Multiple Sources
DEC IFICATION EXEMPTION 1

'SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

‘From: :,b@m
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:59 PM biC
To:
Cc: i
Subject: Request for assistance
Importance: High
SE T/ORCON,NOFORN

RECORD 415 i
- bé

biC

w[ ]
Thank bl Per CIA

b3

C CCR-1




(3

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I5 UNCLAZIIFIED EXCEFT
WHEFE SHOWH OTHERWISE

DATE: 05-07-2012
CLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/RS
REASON: 1.4 (c!

DECLASSTFY ON. 03-07-2037

sclper”
From: |

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 2;:48 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Request for assistance

SECREWORCON.,NOFORN
RECQRD 245

From: | |

Sent: I_‘DlmeQJ..ZQLQ_L.ZLEM_I
To:

bl Per CIA
b3

Subject: H or assistance

SE J//ORCON,NOFORN

RECORDMY5

(9]

iﬁll%

bl Per CIA

b3
b6
b7C
Friom:ﬁ | | .
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:59 PM bé
To: p7C
Cc:
Subject: Request for assistance
Importance; High
S_E_BETIIORCON,NOFORN
RECORDM15
beé
' b7C
W]
bl Per CIA

CCR-2




‘Thanks,

‘DERIVED F : Multiple Sources-
kDECLASSI%C%ION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET/ORCON,NOFORN

'DERIVED : Multiple Sources:
‘DECLASS ION EXEMPTION 4
,SECRET/IORCON,NOFORNJ '
DERIVED FR +Multiple Sources

. DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET/ORCON,NOFORN-

SE

CCR-3

-1
@]




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT T
WHEFE SHOWN OTHEEWIGE

DATE: 03-07-2012
CLAZSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/RS
REAZO0N: 1.4 (c)

DECLASSIFY ON: 03-07-2037

bé
From: b7c
Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: Request for assistance

'SE! THORCON,NOFORN

RE 415

(8]

&
(&

I will send you the list,

Thanks

‘From: | [
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:11 PM |
To:

Subject RE: Request, for assistance.

bl Per CIA
b3

[ogen

~1
@]

2]

(&

From:

bl Per CIA
b3
b6
b7C

Sent: hirsday, June 03, 2010 2:48 P

To:

Cc:

Subject: —RE REQUEST TOT JSSTSIaTRE ;

S T//ORCON,NOFORN

CORD 415

ey

bl Per CIA
b3

CCR-4




SPRGET
From: | | .
Sent: Y, June 03, H b6

To: b7C
Cc:
Subject: ~RE? Request Tor asSistance
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RE
(81
bl Per CIA
b3
b6
p7C
(&
b6
b7C
-From:
Sent: “Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:59 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Request for assistance
Importance: ‘High
bé
L7C
Hi
A8
Thanks, ‘
bl Per CIA
b3
DERIVED FR8M: Multiple Sources , «
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
VSECRETIIORCONLNOFORN
, DERIVED FROMsMultiple Sources
DECLASSIF! ON EXEMPTION 1
‘SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: ;\gggtigle Sources 3 ET

2 CCR-5




'DECLASSIFICAT/ON EXEMPTION 1
'SECRET//ORCON;NOFORN ‘

DERIVED FR%' : Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICARNON EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

_DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
.DECLASSIFIC N EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN ~

3 CCR-6




ALL INFOBRMATION CONTAIKED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT

[3)

15

SEC WHERE, SHOVE OTHERWISE
bl
DATE: 03-05-2012

From: |_ _ CLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/RS ifc
Sent: - FEASON: 1.4 (b, o, dJ '
To: DECLASSIFY ON: 03-05-2037
Subject:
Attachments: :
SECBET/NOFORN
REEOR;_ 00-TE

b6
Thanks b7¢C
Froml |
Senlt: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:20 AM |
Xn-

Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla

bl Per FBI

bl Per DIA
b3

SEC OFORN
RECORD 800-TE
To All:
1 of 2 emall
(5
38 |
ey B
(8- | |
(51

Please advise if this is feasible and a timeframe to complete.

Respectfully,

bl Per DIA
b3

bl Per FBI

b6
b7C
From
Sent: Tuesday, June 0], 201
To}

CCR-7




Subject: R

;b 1
S T/NOFORN b6
RE 0-TE bic .
:b 1 Per CIA
To All: b3
[§3]
illt")sj:l I:sj A
(8=
Respectfully, b6
b7C
Legat Tel Aviv
bé
b7C
Froml
Sent: Tuesday, Jupe 01, 1 H
Tnl
Subject: RE:
:b 1
JINOFORN A be
ECORD 800-TE bic

We would personally not interview them, so as not to disclose our investigation. Normal protocol would not have USG law
enforcement in country involved in these matters. These matters are handled by American Citizen Services and the
Consular Section. Only if the Field Office requested an interview be conducted, would Legat Tel Aviv engage. Some
subjects have already been released and flown back to their respective countries.

CCR-8




bl

Froml

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:09 PM

Jo:

b6
b7cC

Subject: RE

SE OFORN

RECORD 8

JTE

Thanks for the update. Any chance you'll have access to the USPERs while they're in custody? Any word on when they

(3]
(3]

(3]
(3]

are planning to be released? b7c
Thanks,

bl
: bé
From:|_ b7cC
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 1:33 AM
Yo: ]
Subject: RE
S NOFORN

[of0] 00-TE bl Per FBI

To All: b6 Per DOS

By now, all of you have likely seen the news reports coming from Israel regarding the Flotilla. Please find attached an

_official news release issued by the-Israel Defense Forces (IDF)[

1 [ 1

Legat Tel Aviv will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates as necessary,

Respedfully,

SE

I

CCR-9

b6
b7C




tegat Tel Aviv b6
) b7C

. bl

) bé
From| b7C

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 3:26 PM

Tod

¥ 31’.’e’gat:Tei'Avivwa‘s**notiﬁe‘l

Subject: Rt

SE NOFORN
ORDR00TE

To All;

verify??

'Respectfu»uy.

b6 Per DOS

bl
b6
Can SFplease »7C

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 2/, 2010 1:30 PM

To

Subject: FW

s INOFORN
RECORD800-TE

All -

Most recent Intel on events.

Intelligence Analyst
) ecat Tel Aviv

CCR-10




=]

b3 Per DIA

CCR-11

b3
bo

bl Per FBI

bl Per DIA

b3

Per DIA

Per DIA




>§
o N

CCR-12

bl Per DIA
b3

b1l Per FBI
b7D




DERIVED FROM: G-v'FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATI XEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FRO%{F Bl Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICA EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM.%J FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICAYION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

DERIVED FROM:)G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1
DECLASSIFICATION.
SECRETI/NQFORN

DERIVED FROM:6-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATI XEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G>

FBI Classification Guide G

-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

DECLASSIFICATIO MPTION 1 :

SECRET/INOFORM

DERIVED FROM: G- Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN ’

DERIVED FROM: G-1FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
.DECLASSIFICATION E TION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

SECRET :
CCR-13

b3 Per DII

bl Per FBI




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED / DATE: 03-05-201Z
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT  SE U
LHERE SHOWH _OTHERIITST ; RFEAGON: 1.4 (d]

CLASSIFIED BY o517% DHMH/RA

bl
b3

& Per DOS

Per

ET CCR-14

DIZ




(&)

b& Per DO

bl Per DIZ

SE?Q CCR-15




b3

b& Per DO

¥

b1l Per DIA]

W CCR-16




(&)

bl

SE

CCR-17

Per DI:

Per DO,




(5

bé& Per DO

CCR-18




15y

b6 Per DO.

bl Per DIZ?
b3

S;ﬂé CCR-19




(&)

bl Per DIR
b3

bé& Per DO

}E@R&T ~ CCR20




(5]

bl Per

b3

be

Per

CCR-21

DIz

Do:




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT DATE: 03-07-2012

\EERE SHOMN OTHERUTSE ET CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/R3
' FEASON: 1.4 (o)

DECLASSIFY ON: 03-07-2037

. be
From: | , b7C
Sent: Thursdav, June 03, 2010 5:31 PM

.Subject: RE: Request for assistance

(a3l b1

Thanks for your help!

From: 1 [
Sent: | _Thursdav, June 03, 2010 3:43 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: Reques?, for assistance

SESRET/ORCON,NOFORN
RECOR . A ' ' ‘

(3]

~1 "

oo

bl Per CIA

(5 ) , | , b6

From: | | :

Sent: _ 26 PM

Yo: bo
Subject: 1 Request for assistance : . ‘ b7¢C

S| /ORCON,NOFORN
ORB415 i

(3]
(5]

I will send you the list. . 4 bl Per CIA
: b3

Thanks

1 CCR-22




SEGRET

From: 1

.Sent: I Thursday, June 03,2010 3:11 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Request for assistance

SEC RCON,NOFORN

RE 5

(5

bl Per CIA

b3
b6
b7C
(51
_ b6
From: b7¢C
Sent: Sday, , 2010 2:48 PM
Yo:
Cc:
(CTDXFED)
Subject: RE: Request for assistance
SE /ORCON.,NOFORN
ECORD 45
(2l B
bé
b7¢C
From: |
Sent: A . : |
Yo:
Cc:
(CTD)(FBI)
Subject RE: Request for assistance
//ORCON,NOFORN bié Per CIA
415 b-
3
Z
;b 6
CCR-23 b7C




(1]

(5]

DERIVED M: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIF N EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED F “Multiple Sources
DECLASSIF {ON EXEMPTION 1

SECRET/ORCON,NOFORN
DERIVED FROM: Mditiple Sources
DECLASSIFIC EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED FROM:Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICAT EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN

DERIVED FROM Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATI EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFIC N EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN

DERIVED FROM>Muffiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

CCR-24

From:

Sent: Y, be

To: b7cC

Cc:

Subject: Request for assistance

Importance: High

SE //ORCON.NOFORN

'"RECORD 415

b6

Hl—l b7C

_Thanks,




(3]

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLAZ3ZIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

ET

DATE: 03-07-2012Z
CLASSIFIED BY 65175 DHMH/RS

.From: |

FELSON: 1.4 (o)
LECLASE Ty L O i s0ss v
bé
From: | | b7C
Sent: onday, June U7, 22
To: |
Subject: RE: Request for assistance

SEBRET/ORCON.NOFORN

'RECO

Il have it to you in a few minutes. Thanks!

Sent: X e 07, :07 PM

Ser IJMLMLA&U__I

Subject: RE: Request for assistance
SﬂT/IORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 4715 '

(5

(&)

From: | )
Sent: f , :

TJo:
cc-

Subject: RE: Request for asSstance

ET

i

b6
"p7C
From: | |
'S;z?t: Y, . H bE
Ca p7C
Subject: RE; Request for assistance
.SECRET/, CON,NOFORN
REC 15 . bl Per CIA
; ‘ b3
“Thanks for your help! '

CCR-25




=

(2]

bl Per CIA
b3

b6
b7C

(3|
E
o
I will send you the list.
Thanks bl Per CIA
b3
From: — b6
Sent: mmﬁ_ly, ; . pr7C
To:
Subject: LRE'W@ER_I
S-EQREV&ON,NOFORN
RE@Q 415
(5]
I:S:I bl Per CIA
b3
b6
b7C

SECRET

CCR-26




ET

From: |
‘Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 2:48 PM bé
Yo: b7C
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request for assistance
%E@%RCOMNOFORN
CORD 415 .
b1l Per CIA
b3
(3711
3 b6
From: | | b7C
Sent: v une H
Yo:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request for assistance
SEBRET/ CON,NOFORN _ .
415 b 1 Per CIA
b3
(3
k1l Per CIA
b3
b6
b7cC
(5]
bé
. b7C
From:
Sent: _Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:59 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Request for assistance
Importance: High
T//ORCON.NOFORN '
b6
b7C
Hij
(5]
Thanks,

bl Per CIA
v b3




DERIVED Mltiple Sources
DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED Fﬁ “Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED Multiple Sources

DECLASS A EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN

DERIVED FROMMultiple Sources
DECLASSIFI ON EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED FR\OM:/Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

"'DERIVED FMultiple Sources
DECLASSIFJCA N EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN

DERIVED FROMMultiple Sources
DECLASSIFI N EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

SEARET

CCR-28




SEDRET

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT i
WHEFE SHOWN OTHEEWIZE

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc: IEE———————
|: g :| “Subjects VRE'1—|

Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:39 AM

SE OFORN
R 800-TE,

‘Thanks!

DATE: 03-053-2012 e
CLAZEIFIED BY &517% DHH/RS :
FEASON: 1.4 (b, o, d)

DECLASETIFY ON: 03-05-Z037

From’:I_

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:48 AM

%E_g TNOFORN
ECORD800-TE

bl
be
b7C

(3]

1\

_.From:

bl Per CIA
b3

-1 o
@]

‘Sent:

ondav. lune 07, 2010 5:43 P,

To

[ 5] ~Subject: FW:

s%% ET//NOFORN '
RECORD 800-TE

The scanned image in the pdf could not be imported into Excel, so the info was input in the attached s/s for your.

5 convenience{
anything else:

Thanks,

Please fet me know if you need

1
T

: CCR-29




ET

bl
From; b7C
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:43 AM
To:|
(5 Col__
Subject: FW;|-
(5 bl Per CIA
: b3
b6
BIC
From;l ,» _ | b1
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 .3:27 PM be
To| | b7C
(3] subject: FWJ 1
E% ET/NOFORN
0-TE
(&
- bl
Thanks bé
b7C
From:

“Sent: Wednesday, June 02,2010 10:20 AM

Tol

15 -sampeeere]

2
sty

CCR-30




S bl Per FBI
SECRET//NOFORN 57D

RECORD 800-TE . ii Per DIA
To All;
bl Per DIA
1 of 2 email ' b3
(51|
=N
(Bhis
(58]

i ]

Please advise if this is feasible and a timeframe to complete.

b3 Per DIA™

bl Per FBI
Respectfully, b7D
bl
b6
From b7C
Sent: Tuesdav, June Q1. 2010 6:05 PM
To] |

bl Per CIA
b3

iz

S “
!

Respectfully,

oo

~J &

Legat
Legat Tel Aviv

SFORFT 3. ’ CCR-31




(&

i

(3]

15)

bl
From| i S -
Sent: Tuesdav, June 01. 2010 5:22 PM -
To |
Subject: Re:| |
SECRET// ORN
ORR 800-TE
b6
b7C
b7E
ome
subjects have already been released and flown Dack to their respective countries,
:b 1
From: :E °.
Se?.t'_'ﬂw 0t 2010 5:09 PM b7¢C
To |
~Subject: RE}|
_SESRETNOFORN b1
RECOR 0-TE b6
b7C
Thanks
bé
b7C
From:
Senlt: Tuesdav, June 01, 2010 1:33 AM |
To:

CCR-32




bl
b6
b7C

': S, :' “Subject: Rk:]

SESRET//NOFORN ~

RECORB.800-TE

To All:

b6 Per DOS

By now, all of you have likely seen the news reports coming fronmmmmmmu&amm_an&m_ml
| 5] -official news release issued by the Israel Defense Forces (IDF).]

(e | | b1
I |
H —
Legat Tel Aviv will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates as necessary.
Respectfully,
Legat| b6
Legat Tel Aviv b7cC
\
bé
From: bic
Sent: Friday, May 28,2010 3:26 PM
Tod
(8- b1
bl
b6 Per DOS
(5] Legat Tel Avivwas 'notiﬁed |Can SF please
verify?? —
be
Respectfully, b7C

CCR-33




SERET

From’l |

Sent: Thursdav. Mav 27. 2010 1:30 PM

To:| |
'3) Subect W]
SECRET/NOFORN bl
RECORDS00-TE pe
All -
Most recent intel on events. ¢
b6
b7
b3 Per DIA

E:';

b3 Per DIA

bl Per FBI
b7D

bl Per DIA
b3

CCR-34

@]




L

CCR-35

bl Per DIA
b3

bl Per FBI




b1l Per DIA
b3

b1l Per FBI
b7D

DERIVED FROM: G-1
.DECLASSIFICATIO
SECRET//NOFORN""

Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
PTION1 - ’ ‘

DERIVED FROM: GM’sffication Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government lnforni’atitlm_
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN: o )

DERIVED FROM: G- I Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
.DECLASSIFICATIO EMPTION 1 ’
SECRETIINOFOR

DERIVED FROM: G-1
DECLASSIFICATION
SECRET//NOFORN

Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information_

8
S CCR-36




DERIVED FROM: G-1 EBIGfassification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPYION 1 ) . ’

SECRET//NOFORN

dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI sification Guide G-1

SECRET//NOFORN®

DERIVED FROM: G-1 dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EX

SECRET//NOFORN

dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI'GlaSsification Guide G-1
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPRON 1
SECRET//NOFORN i

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forei
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//NOFORN

n Government Information

&

dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

Sification Guide G-1

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI
DECLASSIFICATION EXE
_SECRET//NOFORN

n Government Information

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Glassification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forei
.DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTON 1
SECRET//NOFORN )

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FB ssification Guide G-1
DECLASSIFICATION E

SECRET//NOFORN

dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

CCR-37




ALL INFOBRMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I% UNCLAISIFIED EXCEFT T
WHERE SHOWN OTHERUWIZE

DATE: 03-05-2012

CLASSIFIED BY &5179 DHMH/RS

FEASON: 1.4 (b, o, dj

THTr T 3 ot T T |'|H- o T I N e W}

=

Fi'om:: A | |

Sent: Wednesdayv. June 09, 2010 8:48 AM
To:
[ 5] Subject: e TR,

SECRETINOFORN.
'RECORD 800-TE

No problem....| hope it helps! It was the best we could do with the quality of the pdf. . Any chance the original s/s will be

provided electronically?

“Thariks,

’From;| |
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:39 AM
To:

Cc
(8] sy bject: RE|

OFORN'
_RECORD 800-TE

Thanks!

(o ooy
~1 o)
@]

From: |

~Sent: Tuesday, June 08,2010 6:48 AM

. 'To: | ]
Cc:

(5] ‘Subject: FW| |

\%% /INOFORN
'REC 800-TE .

(30

15)|

CCR-38

bl Per CIA

b6
b7C -




(&)

SE

vFrom:| |
Sent; Mon ne 07,2 143 PM
To:

“Subject: FW:

SECRET//INOFORN
.RECORD®00-TE

[ ]

oo o
~1 Oy ==
O

181

‘Thanks,

g

‘From
. Sent: Friday, june 04, 2010 8:43 A
To: .
Cc:
*Subject: FW:

S FHNOFORN ‘
"RECORD 800-TE.

H{8)

bl Per CIA
b3 )
b6
b7C

From:
Sent: 0 27 PM
Jo:
~Su

' SEBRET//INOFORN
RECORD 800-TE

Attached is the list of passengers on the main ship.

Thanks

SELRET

2

'CCR-39




bl
Lé
— b7C
Fromi
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:20 AM
To |
(5 "Subject: RE]-
S /INOFORN
RECORD 800-TE bl Per FBI
7D
To All bl Per DIA
b3
1 of 2 email
(5
(8)
(s1Eh
-3
& -
Please advise if this is feasible and a timeframe to complete. b3 Per DIA
full : bl Per FBI
Respectfully, 7D
bl
beé
FromL p7c
Sent: Tuesdav. lune 01, 2010 6:05 PM
Toi |

(5) “Subject: RE:| |

NOFORN
RD 800-TE

To All:

3 CCR-40
ET




5=3] B
181
(2]
bl Per C
Respectfully, e r CIA
b6
b7C
bl
b6
From:l | b7C
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:22 PM
To: |
[53) ~Subject: RE
SE T//NOFORN
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




MT
SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD 800-TE b

Thanks for the update. Any chance you'll have access to the USPERSs while they're in custody? Any word on when they
are planning to be released? .

bl
b6
. b7C

From| |
Sept: Tuesdav, June 01, 2010 1:33 AM ;
To J

l: 5 :I Subject: RH
S ORN

ORB.800-TE

To All: bé Per DOS
By now, all of you have likely seen the news reports coming fron i i i

(5)official news release issued by the Israel Defense Forces (IDF).|

{81 | |

l |
= — [ 1
I: E :I [ [T
Legat Tel Aviv will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates as necessary.
bl
R fully, be
espectfully, b7C
b6

From: e
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 3:26 PM
Tol ]

W CCR-42




(5

{8 Legat Tel Aviv was notifie]
verify??

SERRET

Subject: RE|-

s TINOFORN
RECORD800-TE

To All;

Respectfully,

bl
b6
b7cC

b6 Per DOS

Fan SF please

(5]

iﬁll;

From

.Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:30 PM

To

“-Subject: FV\.I

SE—%T//NO’E—ORN .
BECORD 860-TE

AlL-

Most recent Intel on events.

[ 1

bl
b6
b7C

bl Per FBI

b3 Per DIA

CCR-43

b3 Per DIA




7

CCR-44

b3 Per DIA

k1l Per FBI
b7D

b3 Per DIA




bl Per FBI
b7D

bl Per DIA
b3

DERIVED FROM: G-1

DECLASSIFICATI

SECRET//NOFORN

] Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
PTION 1'

CCR-45




'DECLASSIFICATIO

‘DECLASSIFICATION
SECRET//NOFORN" -

DERIVED FROM: G-1

1 Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
PTION 1 '

SECRET//NOFOR

DERIVED FROM: G-1
DECLASSIFICATION E
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 F ssification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM N 1 ’

Ssification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

-SECRET//NOFORN ,

DERIVED FROM:Mssification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 )
SECRET//NOFORN

€

DERIVED FROM: G- Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATI EX TION 1 ’ ‘

SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G- Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forei
DECLASSIFICATI

SECRET//NOFORN

n Government Information

DERIVED FROM: G-1 ign Goverpment Information

DERIVED FROM: G-1
DECLASSIFICATIO
SECRET//NOFORN

ign Government Information

DERIVED FROM: G-1 F n Government Information

DECLASSIFICATION E

assification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Forei
TION 1 ’

. SECRET//NOFORN

s CCR-46




I Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
EXEMPTION 1

'DERIVED FROM: G>
DECLASSIFICATI
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G- Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Govemfnent information
DECLASSIFICATIO PTION 1 ,

SECRET/INOFORN

'DERIVED FROM: G-1 KB
DECLASSIFICATION
SECRET//NOFORN

lassification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

0 CCR-47




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT &F FT DATE: 03-05-20l12

WHERE ZHOWH OTHERWISE CLAZEIFIED EY 65175 DHH/RS

FEEAZON: 1.4 (b, o, d)
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-05-2037

From: [ | : b1
Sent: dav _June 08 20710 8:53 AM b6
To: b7C
Subject: (5] REY

SE T/NOFORN
800-TE

I am not holding my breath for an electronic copy. Legat is getting docs hardcopy and scanning them in. Your
spreadsheet was very helpfull Thanks!

Froml
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 8:48 AM

To
(5] subject: RE[ I

OFORN
CORB.800-TE
b1
No problem....| hope it helps! It was the best we could do with the quality of the pdf. Any chance the original s/s willbe b6
provided electronically? b7C
Thanks,
From:l |
‘Sent: Tuesdav, June 08, 2010 8:39 AM
To; bl
Cc: b6
(2] subject: RE[ | | b7C
S FORN
ECORQ 800-TE
Thanks!
From
Sent: juesaay, june 08, 2010 6148 AM
To: bl
Cc: bé
{5 Subject: Pz e
/NOFORN
CO 7 0-TE
I:S k1l Per CIA

b3

CCR-48




K

\

|:E SE bl Per CIA
b3
b6
b7C
From:
‘Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 5:43 PM
To:| |
\5) - subjece FWH[
bl
. //INOFORN. b §
RECO% 800-TE b7C
(5]
“Thanks,
.From:
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:43 AM" b1
To: bé
b7C

Cc:
(5} subject FWY]

T//NOFORN
00-TE

ECO

N~

(3]

bl Per CIA
b3

-1 O




From:| | b1
'Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:27 PM . . b6

CRET/NOFORN
Regﬁoo:ﬂ:

=¥
Thanks ' b1
b6
b7C
From:
‘Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:20 AM
To:| |
\5 ) sopece Ject RE]
SECRET/NOEORN. bl Per FBI
0-TE - : - b7D
To All; , ‘ bl Per DIA
b3
1 of 2 email
(&)
(8] |
481
=3 | |
(gl
Please advise if this is feasible and a timeframe to complete. b3 Per DIA
Respectfully, . bl Per FBI
LD
hé
From{ 7 | b7cC
Sent: Tuesdayv, June 0%, 2010 6:05 PM .
Toi |

3
M CCR-50




bl
bé
BIC
|5 |"subject Re[
SEEREITNOFORN
RECORD 800-TE
b1l Per CIA
To All b3
(S
FTV1:3) E— e
(2]
Respectfully,
bé
b7C
From
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:22 PM
To:l
| &) ~Subject: Re| bl
b6
RET//NOFORN b7C
0-TE b7E
| [Some

subjects have already been released and flown back to their respective countries,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:09 PM

4 CCR-51
SE T




Ta:l |

£ ) S—

S OFORN
ECOR 0-TE

R
-1 Oy
(@]

Thanks for the update. Any chance you'll have access to the USPERs while they're in custody? Any word on when they
are planning to be released?

Thanks

Fromj
Sent: Tuesdav, June 01, 2010 1:33 AM
To:

(5] “Subject: RE

ETUNOFORN
800-TE

o oo
~1 Oy b=

7c
To All: b6 Per DOS

By now, all of you have likely seen the news reports coming from Israel regarding the Flotilla. Please find attached an
{3} official news release issued by the Israel Defense Forces (IDF).

8y | |

i — ]

Legat Tel Aviv will continue to monitor the situation and provide updates as necessary.

Respectfully,

[ 1

CCR-52

5
S I




(&)

=3

, b6
b7C
From] _ _
Sent: Fridav, Mav 28, 2010 3:26 PM
To: '
11
Subject: Rt | e
' ' b7C

S}CRETILNO{ORN ‘

RECORB.800-TE

To Al b6 Per DOS

Legat Tel Aviv was notifieq Can SF please’

verify??

Respectfully,

Fromj

Sent: Thursday, Mav 27, 2010 1:30 PM

To |

. bl

b6
b7C

All =

Most recent Intet on events,

bl Per FBI

b3 Per DIA.

e ]

CCR-53




b3 Per DIA

3

b3 Per

bl Per FRI

bl Per
b3

CCR-54

DIA

DI

:
b




191

8

CCR-55

bl Per DIA
b3

bl Per FBI
b7D




bl Per FBI
b7D

3

DERIVED FROM: G-1 F|
DECLASSIFICATION EX
SECRET/NOFORN '

ssification Guide G:1. dated.1/99, Foreign Government Information
TJION 1 ) i )

‘DECLASSIFICATION PYION 1
SECRET/NOFORN

_DERIVED FROM: G-1E§%Aication Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
——— 3 - - -

*  DERIVED FROM: G-1 FB $sification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information.
'DECLASSIFICATION g%%w 1 o '

.SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 Ssification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION MPYION 1 ’ ’ ‘

SECRET/NOFORN

1

.DERIVED FROM: G-1 FB

aésification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
TION1 . . )
'SECRET//NOFORN \ )

'DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBEE lg{' sification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
‘DECLASSIFICATION EXE ION 1 ‘
-SECRET//NOFORN: )

.DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI ClaSsification Guide G-1; dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
‘DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 ‘ R

SECRET//NOFORN
DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI ification Guide G+-1; dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EX Ni: B )
SECRETIINOFORN_

9 | ' CCR-56




SECRCT

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI ssification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI'Glassification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXE N 1
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI ssjfi€ation Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP 1 .
SECRET//NOFORN

, DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Hication Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXE 1 ) ’
SECRET//NOFORN .

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI
DECLASSIFICATION EXE

sSification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government information
ON 1 ’ )

SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Slassification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information-
DECLASSIFICATION EXE ON 1

SECRETIINOFORNV

CCR-57
10




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT

DATE: 03-05-201Z

P s SF T CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/R3
MEERE SHOWN HTHERWISE REASON: 1.4 (b, ¢, d}
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-05-2037
From:
Sent: M
To: }
Subject: |
[5) Attachmentsy | Spm.xis
bl
SE FORN . - e
ECORD 800-TE 7
I:lThe request came in today, but it does not look like they prO\'/ided the info you requested.
The attached original pdf we discussed. Good luck! '
From:
Sent: bl
To bé
Cc b7C
(53] su bject: FW
RET//NOFORN
REC 0-TE
(3]}
bl Per CIA
b3
b6
oyle
(3 Jl
I
From|
‘Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 5:43 PM
To |
[ &) Subject: FWr bl
) be
ET//NOFORN b7C

(5

CCR-58




SEBBET

Thanks,
bl
From{ _ b6
Sent: Fridav, June 04. 2010 8:43 A - b7C
To3
. Cc
|:S:I —Subject: FW| \
R OFORN
R 800-TE
(g
’ ) bl Per CIA
b3
b6
b7C
Sent: Thursday, June :
To3 bl
(5 “Subject: FW{ | : bo
L7C
SEX ORN
RECORDS00-TE
(51
Thanks b1
From] 7 _ |
Sent: Wednesdav, June 02, 2010 10:20 AM !
To: |
(8 |

2 CCR-59




SECRE uuofEEh
RECORD'S00-TE

bl Per FBI

Please advise if this is feasible and a timeframe to complete.

Respectfully,

b7D
To All: Ea
" b3
1 of 2 email
- I
b3 Per DIA

bl Per FBI

b7D
b6
. b7C
bl
b6
From: ve
Sent: Tuecday Tine 01 2OI0 A-08 PM
To| I
(8- Subject: REy
SE 1/NOFORN
Cco 800-TE
) :bl Per CIA
To All: b
el
e
(21
Respectfully,
b6
b7C

SE

CCR-60




bl
SECRET b6
B7C
From \
Sex;t: yuesday, June 01, 2010 5:22 PM
To ]

(5] Subject: RE]

INOFORN
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
From] | b7C
Se?t: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:09 PM |
To

are planning to be released?

From
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 1:33 AM
To: |

Thanks for the update. Any chance you'll have access to the USPERSs while they're in custody? Any word on when they

4
&}@zr  Ccr-61




(3]

Subject: RE]

FORN
RECTORD 800-TE

b6 Per DOS

Is
b

1
6

b7C

To All:
By now, all of you have likely seen the news reports coming from Israel regarding the Flotilla. Please find attached an bl
{51 -official news release issued by the Israel Defense Forces (IDF)]
(5| I |
| |
71 [ 1
Legat Tel Aviv will continue to monitor the situation-and provide updates as necessary.
Respectfully,
b6
b7C
bl
b6
b7C

FromL

Sent: Fridav, Mav 28, 2010 3:26 PM

Tnl

[3)

(3]

“Subject: RE|

NOFORN
C 800-TE
N

To Ali:

béiPer DOS

“Legat Tel-Aviv was netifieq

Can SF please

verify??

Respectfully,

CCR-62




From:
Sent: “Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:30 PM
To. |

|5 ) Subject: PW|.

SET! OFORN ,
R R 'TE ) bl

b6
All - b7cC

Most recent Intel on events.

b3 Per DIA

b3 Per DIA

bl Per FBRI
b7D

bl Per DIA
b3

S, v
@aﬂg/ CCR-63




:\%-

2]

CCR-64

b1
b3 Per DIA

bl Per FBI
b7D




b
b

bl
k7D

3

Per FBI

CCR-65

1 Per DIA




DERIVED FROM: G-1 FB! Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

_DECLASSIFICATION EXE N1
SECRET/NOFORN

Sification Guidé G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
ON 1

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI
DECLASSIFICATION EXE
'SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI a’ssﬁcation Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
. DECLASSIFICATION EXE ON 1 i
- SECRET//NOFORN

%

: s)s{ication Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
ON 1 :

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI
DECLASSIFICATION EXE
SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FB%las’sﬁc’ation Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

.DECLASSIFICATION EXEyZ!}QN 1
‘SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI

) ification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXE ’

1

"SECRET/NOFORN

‘DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI ssification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXE 1

SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 Fg\lsjassiéation Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPYION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

RET
CCR-66




ALL INFORMATION CONTAILNED DATE:
HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT

WHEFE SHOWH OTHERWISE

03-05-2

CLAGSIFIED BY ¢
FEAZON: 1.4 |

CCR-67

fom]

bl

b3 Per DIA|

b6 Per DOS




L3

bhé Pe

bl Pe
b3

SECRET

CCR-68




LB

b& Per DOS

bl Per DIA
b3 :

CCR-69




(5]

bl Per DIA-
b3
b6 Per DOS
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{8

bl Per DIA
b3

b6 Fer DOS

S T CCR-71 -




E

o

b1l Per DIA
b3

b& Per DOCS

N | CCR-72




()

bl Per DIA
b3

b& Per DOS

CCR-73




(&)

bl
b3

be

Per DIA

Per DOS
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. ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED SECR F DATE:
HEFEIN I% UNCLAZSIFIED EXCEPT )

03-05-2012
il Sl il vl S Tl vl e o T % % e

bl P
b3

er DIA

__scosddwe—

CCR-/5




|

bl Per DIA
b3

CCR-76




(&

(51

bl Per DIA
b3

.se<§4<

CCR-77




=l

(s

r DIA

_S,M CCR-78




(&)

M

(31

bl Per DIA
b3

CCR-79




(5]

t:10

(3]

bl Per DIA
b3

CCR-80




(3]

CCR-61




(5

e

bl Per DI
b3

>N pd oD 0N

§ COURT0Z

Pt




]l

(5

-

bl Per DIA
b3

CCR-83




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
WHEFRE SHOWH OTHERWIZE

DATE: 03-05-2012

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/RS

EEAZON: 1.4 (c)

"DECLAZZIFY OM: 03

-05-2037

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: FVW-Reguest
|: o :, -Attachments: I
/NOFORN
RECORD -TE

bl
b6
b7C

bl Per CIA
b3

-3 o,

9]

bé
b7C

~1 Oy

(@]

CCR-84




¥1¥

bl Per CIA

Py )
SPeert

Is13
b7 C

2 CCR-85
RET




bl Per CIA

Ei

b3

b6
b7C

CCR-86




(&

bl Per CIA

b3

CCR-87

O




UNCLASSTFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED‘£§§2>KQEE:FBI Classification Guide G-1,
DECLASSTFICATION-EXEMPTION 1 SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FR G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1,
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FR -1 FBI Classification Guide G-1,
DECLASSIFXCATION EXEMPTION 1 SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROMX G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1,
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 SECRET//NOFORN

DERIVED FROM:
DECLASSIFICATI(

1 FBI Classification Guide G-1,
“EXEMPTION 1 SECRET//NOFORN

SE 3

dated 1/99,

dated 1/99,

dated 1/99,

dated 1/99,

dated 1/99,

Foreign Government Information

Foreign Government Information

Foreign Government Information

Foreign Government Information

Foreign Government Information

CCR-88




ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED S
HEFEIN I5 UNCLAZSIFIED EXCEFT

WHERE SHOUN OTHERVISE ' DATE: 03-08-2012
5

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/ES

REAZON: 1.4 (c)

(5] DECLASSIFY OW: 03-08-bl Per CIA
X b3

151

bl Per CIA
b3




1)

b1l Pe
b3

r CIA

CCR-90




13y

bl Per ARMY
1]

bl Per CIA
b3

SECM CCR-91




=

bl
b3

Per CIA

CCR-92




(8

bl Per CIA
b3

?;?ﬂ@ CCR-93




iﬁll‘i

bl Per CIA
b3

Sﬁ\wﬁ CCR-94




(&)

(&)

131

bl Per CIA
b3

bl Per CIA

bl

bl Per CIA
b3

CCR-95




1)

bl Per CIA
b3

CCR-96




ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I% UNCLAZSIFIED EXCEFT
'WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE

S

DATE: 03-05-2
CLASSIFIED EY &
REASON: 1.4 (¢!
DECLAZSIFY ON: 03-05-2037

fant
R
kg
=
o}
i
=
E
e
o
s

From: be
Sent: - b
To: o
Ce:
. |
Steve,
(5)
bl Per CIA
b3
(3]
v
bl
bé
| b7cC
From:
Sent: Ll'anaw Sentember 02,2010 11:20 AM
Yo: |
|: S :' “Subject: :I—

UNCDASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD

CCR-97




i

‘UNCLASSIFIED:

UNCLASSIFIED

CCR-98




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT DATE: 03-07-2012

WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE SF CLASSIFIED BY 65170 DMH/RS
FEASON: 1.4 (c)

DECLAZSIFY ON: 03-07-2037

From: | .
Sent: . ursday, Seotember 14PM -
To: |
bl
b7C
(3] subject: LoE
T//ORCON.NOFORN
[5) RECORD
Good Afternoon,
(3]
bl Per CIA
b3
DERIVE M: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFYON: 20350909
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

ad

1 CCR-99




ALL INFORMATIOHN CONTAINMED
' HEFEIN IS UNCLAZSIFIEDL ERCEPT

DATE: 03-07-2012

WHERE SHOUH OTHEDWISE o CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DIDH/RS
FEAZ0N: 1.4 (c)
DECLAZSTFY 0ON: 03-07-2037
From:
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 1:16 PM
To:
o Cc:
': :I Subject: - RE b%
b7C
SEC
ORD 415 '
£
bl Per CIA
k3
‘From: |
Sent: Thursdav, Seotember 02, 2010 1:00 PM bl
To: bé
(3] sabjects | bic
S
o -
(&
bl Per CIA
b2

CCR-100




i

'DERIVED F@./Multiple Sources

.DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FRQM~Multiple Sources
DECLASSIF! ION EXEMPTION 1
'SECRET

SECRK]

SECR

CCR-101

bl Per CIA
b3
bo
bh7C




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED-

HEREIHHIE UH?LASSiFiED EXCEPT DATE: 03-07-2012
WEERE SHUWH OTHERWISE CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/RS

REASON: 1.4 (o, d
TECT LSS TR D_'N' ‘-I':‘—Q"'_‘T’I‘I’-""n‘

From: | |

Sent: . -
T [ —

%) Subject: | |

Classification: S T/ /ORCON/NOFORN

[skeaiiex
~1 Oy k=

Classified By: C53W58B90
Declassify On: 20361205
Derived From: FBI NSISC-20090615

(5]

bl Per CIA
b3
bo
b7C

Classification: fngEEfTORCON/NOFORN

SEGRET
CCR-102




(&

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED NF
AN
bl Per DII
b3
¥
_~
INF CCR-103




seteg

181

bl
b3

Per DI

/INF

CCR-104




(3]

SM

SM

LLUR-1UD




SE IINF

(3]

bl Per DI:
b3

SECREY/NF CCR-106




a1

bl Per DI
b3

SM B CCR-107




El

bl Per DIZ
b3

CCR-108




%\ctfe-wglg/

/\

bl Per DI:
b3

CCR-109




SM

(&)

bl Per DI
b3

W CCR-110




(&)

o

e

S

bl Per DII
b3

. CCR-111




(5)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS UNCLAZSIFIED ERCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

/Sﬁ}R DATE: 03-07-2012
ET CLASSIFIED BEY 65179 DMH/RE

FEASON: 1.4 (d)
LECTASSTEY OR- _0O=_07. 2027

bl Per DIA
k3

bé Per DO

S "~ CCR-112 :




&T

1)

bl Per DIZ
b3

b6 Per DO

CCR-113




(3]

bl Per DIA
b3

b& Per DO

(3]

S@Hq/ | CCR-114




E

b6

Per DOf

bl Per DIA

b3

CCR-115




s@rér

&

/

bl Per DIA

b6 Per DOS

S%T

CCR-116




1)

bl Per DIA
b3

b& Per DO

(%))

"/
S%T CCR-117




(S}

bl Per

b3

CCR-118




1B

Per DIZ

Per DO

CCR-119




PRt E-SaT e

CLASSIFIED EBY 65175 DMH/R3

FEASON: 1.4 {(c, d)

DECLAGSTIFY ON: 03-12-2037

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
INTELLIGENCE BULLETIN

Counterintelligence Analysis Section

b1l
b7E

bl

b7E

[ SESRET/NOFORN

(U) Source Summary Statement

MFJ

bl
b7E

bl
b7D
b7E

]

bl
b7D
b7E

% (U) See Appendix A for FBI Confidence Levels.

CCR-120
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M\SBS@T//NOFORN

UNCLASSIFIED

%“m

X

T % [ . <
e

) & g%wm
TR “’s

§ & Vo

(U) Israeli commandos intercept a Gaza-bound flotilla
ship in May 2010.

(U) Outlook

ONF

<

CCR-121

bl
b7E

bl
b7D
b7E




/?g\,SE CT/NOFORN

(U) Intelligence Collection/NIPF Requirements

ey
N\

(U) This intelligence bulletin was prepared by the FBI Directorate of Intelligence, Middle East and Africa Analysis
Unit. Comments and queries may be addressed to the Unit Chief at 202-324-2267.

\%\SEyéT//NOFORb ,
3

CCR-122

bl

oy
ug

i

b7E




W//NOFORP

(U) Appendix A

(U) FBI Confidence Level Definitions:

A

L g

N/NE
AN

s

MT//N OFORN
4
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b7E
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bl
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(U) Endnotes

T}K{SE;@/NOFORN
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KSWNOFORN
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SECBAJ/NOFORN

§< Distribution

VIA HARD COPY:

Deputy Director, FBI
Exécutive Assistant Director, National Security Branch, FBI
Associate Executive Assistant Director, National Security Branch, FBI

VIA ELECTRONIC POSTING:

Intelligence Community Secure Community of Interest (iCI)
FBI Intranet
DI/OCA

VIA E-MAIL:

FBIL:

Assistant Director, Directorate of Intelligence

Assistant Director, Counterintelligence Division

Assistant Director, Counterterrorism Division

Assistant Director, Criminal Investigative Division

Assistant Director, Cyber Division

Assistant Director, Weapons of Mass Destruction Directorate
Deputy Assistant Director, Analysis Branch, Directorate of Intelligence
Deputy Assistant Diréctor, Operations, Counterintelligence Division
Deputy Assistant Director, Operations Support, Counterintelligence Division
All Special Agents in Charge

All Assistant Special Agents in Charge

All Field Office Foreign Counterintelligence Supervisors

All Field Intelligence Groups

All Regional Intelligence Groups

Section Chief, Counterterrorism Analysis Section

Section Chief, Criminal Intelligence Section

Section Chief, Cyber Intelligence Section

Section Chief, WMD Intelligence Analysis Section

Section Chief, Counterintelligence Analysis Section

Assistant Section Chief, Analysis and Production, CD-7

Assistant Section Chief, Strategic Planning, CD-7

Section Chief, CD-2

%M/NOFORN CCR-125
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Section Chief, CD-4

Section Chief, CD-6

Senior Intelligence Officer, Counterintelligence

Intelligence Program Coordinator, Counterintelligence CSCC

Unit Chief, CD-2C

Unit Chief, CD-2F

Unit Chief, CD-4C

Unit Chief, CD-6A

Unit Chief, Current Intelligence Unit, Directorate of Intelligence

Unit Chief, WMD Counterproliferation Operations Unit, WMD Directorate

Unit Chief, Technical Operations Coordination Unit (Attn: Technical
Evaluation Office), Operational Technology Division

Unit Chief, Counterintelligence Law Unit, Office of General Counsel

EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS:

Air Force Office of Special Investigations, Office of Counterintelligence
Army Counterintelligence Center

Central Intelligence Agency, National Clandestine Service, Counterintelligence

Center

Central Intelligence Agency, National Clandestine Service, National Resources

Division

Central Intelligence Agency, Directorate of Intelligence

Coast Guard, Office of Counterintelligence

Defense Intelligence Agency, Office for Counterintelligence (DCHC)
Department of Energy, Office of Intelligence and Counterintelligence

Department of Homeland Security, Office of Intelligence Programs,
Counterintelligence Programs

Department of State, Bureau of Intelligence and Research

Department of State, Diplomatic Security, Counterintelligence Division,
Analysis and Special Projects Branch

Department of Treasury, Office of Intelligence and Analysis, Special
Security Programs

Marine Corps Intelligence Activity, Office for Analysis
Missile Defense Agency

National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency

National Reconnaissance Office

National Security Agency, Counterintelligence Center

%EC RT/NOFORN CCR-126
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MM’J//NOFORP

National Security Agency, SIGINT National Intelligénce Officer for
Counterintelligence

National Security Council, Intelligence Programs, Counterintelligence
Programs

Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Office of the Director of National Intelligence, Associate Director of
National Intelligence

Office of the National Counterintelligence Executive

2{ SECKET//NOFORY CCR-127
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T‘;( székg ET/NOFORN.
FBI Customer Satisfaction Survey
Please take a moment to complete this survey and help evaluate the quality, value, and relevance of
our intelligence product. Your response will help us serve you more effectively and efficiently in the
future. Thank you for your cooperation and assistance. Please return to:
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Editorial Review Unit
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Room 11079C
Washington, DC 20535
Customer and Product Information
Intellicence Product Title:_ (S/NF
Dated: 20 May 2011
Customer Agency:
Relevance to Your Intelligence Needs
1. The product increased my knowledge of an issue or topic. (Check one)
__ 5. Strongly Agree
___ 4. Somewhat Agree
___ 3. Neither Agree or Disagree
___ 2. Somewhat Disagree
1. Strongly Disagree
Actionable Value
2. The product helped me decide on a course of action. (Check one)
__ 5. Strongly Agree
___ 4. Somewhat Agree
__ 3. Neither Agree or Disagree
___ 2. Somewhat Disagree
1. Strongly Disagree
Timeliness Value
3. The product was timely to my intelligence needs. (Check one)
__ 5. Strongly Agree '
___ 4. Somewhat Agree
__3. Neither Agree or Disagree
___2.  Somewhat Disagree
1. Strongly Disagree
b7E
- Comments (pléase use reverse or attach separate page if needed):
WT//NOFORN CCR-128 b1
9 b7E
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SECRET//NOFORN//25X1 - HUMAN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CHS REPORTING DOCUMENT

Form Classification:
Source Id:

Date:

Case Agent Name:
Field office:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SE T HEFEIN IS THCLAZSIFIED EXCEPRT
"WHERE SHOWH OTHERWIZE

1 S;;agg:zycr . DATE: Nz-24-20l12
. CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/RS

FEASON: 1.4 (g}

DECLASSTFY ON: 02-24-2037

NOFORN//25X1 - HUMAN

Chicago
CT 1V

2011-02-15

Squad:

Date of Contact:

Par s5es:
SA SA |

Type of Contact:
Location’
country:

City:

State:

Date of Report

substantive Case File Number:

ﬂS?I“

Source Reporting:

In Person

UNITED STATES
Oakbrook Terrace
I114nois
2011-02-15

(c//m:|

cs//nEl

cs//nel

(s//NE]

(s//NF
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(s//nd
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(3]

SEREAAXL

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CHS REPORTING DOCUMENT

Form Classification:
Source Id:

Date:

Case Agent Name:
Field office:

Squad:

bate of Contact:
Participants/witnesses:

Type of Contact:
Location
country:

City:

State:

Date of Report

“Substantive-Case File-Number:i |

Source Reporting:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
WT HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT

WHEFE SHOWH OTHERWIRE

SER2428.TXT DATE: DE—Z4~201§

CLASSIFIED BY 65178 DMH/RS
FEASON: 1.4 (o)
DECLASSTFY ON: 02-24-2037

R e

o ekel
-
o]

PhoeniXx
Squad 1 HUMINT

2010-06-06
None -

e-Mail

2010-07-14

b1
I b7E
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s;zﬁg;z;NOFORN//25X1 - HUMAN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
CHS REPORTING DOCUMENT

Form Classification:

) ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED
S T HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED EXCEFT
WHERE SHOWN OTHEEWISE

A DATE: 02-24-2012
SER501.TXT CLAZSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/RS
BFEALSOMN: 1.4 (o)
DECLASSIFY ON: 02-24-2037

RN//25X1 - HUMAN

Source Id:
Date: 2011-06-14
Case Agent Name:
Field office: wWashington be
Ssquad: CT I BIC
b7D
pate of Contact: 2011-06-02 '
Participants/Witnesses: SA |and 54
Type of Contact: In Person
Location
Country: UNITED STATES
city: Falls Church
State: virginia
Date of Report 2011-06-02 o
Substantive Case File Number:iij b7E
Source Reporting:
(d
bl
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b7D
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ALL INFORMATICON CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
o KT WHEFE SHOWH OTHEEWIZE

DATE: 0OzZ-24-2012

OPERATION FLOTILLA CLAZSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/RS
FEASON: 1.4 {c, d)
|:S:| DECLASSIFY ON: 0z2-Z24-Z037
RESULTS:
(S//OC/NF) ]
BACKGROUND:
s]

) On 05/31/2010, a six ship (passenger/cargo) flotilla attempted to break the naval blockage
and reach the Gaza Strip.

ET
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED [E: D2-23-2012 .
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DIH/RJ

WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE PEAZON: 1.4 {c, d]
(Rev. 05-01-2008) DECLASSIFY ON: 02-23-2037

DATE: 0 3-201z

INVESTIGATION
PRECEDENCE. ROUTINE DATE: 08/17/2010
TO:. Chicago ATTN: Squad CT-3
SA
Kansas City Attn: Squad 12
: TFO |
San Francisco Attn: CT 32
sa | |
Tel Aviv ~ Attn: Legat]
ALAT|
TFO|
Counterterrorism Attn: ITOS I/CONUS 3/Team 1
, ITOS I/CONUS 5/Team 3
International Operations ‘Attn: Middle East Unit
' Room 7455
- uc |

FROM: Counterterrorism
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
JEH Room_4913
CONTACT: SSA |

APPROVED BY:

DRAFTED BY:
CAsE ID #: (S) (Pending)
(s Pending)
(S Pending)
0 Pending)
Title: (8)
(8)
(s)
(5] (&) SB&RET//FG| - [ORCON/NOFORN
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[3) 18] SEGRET//FG| — [ORCON/NOFORN{  b7E

To: Kans unterterrorism bl
Re: (S) 08/17/2010 . b7E
(51 b1
b7E

(8)
bl
b7E

Synopsis: (U) To provide results of research conducted on the
561 individuals associated with the Gaza Freedom Flotilla.

Derived From~g BI NSISCG-20090615
Declassify s 350806 .

(8) : b7E

Reference(s) :

DetailsJ J

bl

Pertinent Sensitive National Security Matters

"(U) This investigatrion involves Sensitive Investigative
Matters (SIM).

eyl J
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~[ORCON/NOFORN{

To: Kansas City From: Counterterrorism
Re: (9) | |os/17/2010

s)l

(U) On 05/31/2010, a six ship (passenger/cargo)
flotilla attempted to break the naval blockade and reach the Gaza
Strip. According to press releases and interviews with FATIMA
MOHAMMADI, she was aboard the Turkish flagged shipped Mavi
MARMARA when the boat was boarded by Israeli Naval Forces.
Further, news reports and personal accounts from MOHAMMADI reveal
that she was briefly detained and deported to Turkey. On
06/06/2010, the Israeli Defense Force (IDF) news desk released
the following press statement in reference to five members on the
Mavi MARMARA ship having ties to terrorism:

(U) "Fatimah Mahmadi (born 1979), is a United States
resident of Iranian origin, and an active member of the
organization "Viva Palestine", she attempted to smuggle forbidden
electronic components into the Gaza Strip."

(s)l
L Ty =T/ I
(3] 18 87,\ BESRET//FG ORCON/NOFORN
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vV FGI ORCON/NOFORN
To mterterrorism
Re: 08/17/2010
—FORCON/NOFORN]
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"ORCON/ZNOFORNA
To nterterrorism
Re D8/17/2010
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To: Kansas City From: Counterterrorism b1
Re: (S)| 08/17/2010
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To: Kansag City From: Counterterrorism bl

Re: (S) | | 08/17/2010 bR
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To: Kansas Citvy From: Counterterrorism
Re: (8) 08/17/2010
I 'ORCON/NOFORN
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151

To:
Re:

Kansas City From:

P ) 1

TORCON/NOFORT

Cot

nterterrorism

(S)

08/17/2010
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To: Kansas City From: Counterterrorism

Re: () 08/17/2010 e
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To Kansas Citv TFrom: Counterterrorism
Re: (S) 08/17/2010
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'To: Kans i From: ounterterrorism
Re: (8) 08/17/2010
(31
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To: Xansas Citv From:‘ Counterterrorism b1
Re: (S) 08/17/2010 LT
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To: ©XKansas Cit From: Counterterrorism bl
Re: (S) | 08/17/2010 g
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To: Kans unterterrorism
Re: (S) 08/17/2010
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To: Kansas Cityv  From- Connterterrorism
Re: (S) 08/17/2010
8
)
(511
(s//0c/NF]
|
igymwmmuwwmmwmm,m>ﬁ*(
(50
| (8)
(51
/ORCON/ANOFORN]
17

CCR-152

b7

=3}

bl
R7E

bl
be
b7C
b7E

bl
b6
bicC
b7E

bl

bl
bé
b7C
b7E

bl
b6
b7cC
b7E

bl
b6
b7C
b7E
bl
bé
b7C
b7E

bl
R7E
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To: Kangas ity  Fyram- Connterterrorism /
Re: (8) 08/17/2010
(S//OC/NF
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(8) (&) sbegET//FG|  |ORCON/NOFORN{
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“ b7E
To: Kanss nterterrorism
Re: (8) 08/17/2010
bl
)|
(5]
(S//REL TO USA AUS CAN GBRV
bl
(U) MER-C is an Indonesian-based NGO located in
Kwitang, central Jakarta. MER-C solicits money from various
international sources, stating that it uses the funds to provide
relief aid ip Indonesia, Afghanistan,. Irag, Pakistan, Pattani,
Southern Thailand, and in December 2008 and January 2009, the
Gaza Strip. ‘ bl
(51
(51 e
LIIE LS LAlllC NMOVCIHZIIL L1l LoLldafl STTAS LU
advocate lLslam among lsraeli Arabs. The movement is split into
two branches: the hardline northern branch, and the more moderate
southern branch.
(3]
(s
bl
bl
L7E
=31

b6 Per ARMY
(T} &/ /NF) According to DOD IIR 2 216 8157 04 [62F-HQ-

C1445572 serial 363934] the UNION OF ISLAMIC COMMUNITIES AND
ASSOCIATIONS IN ITALY IS CONSIDERED A RADICAL GROUP WHOSE .
CHAIRMAN IS CONSIDERED AN EXTREMIST. THE UNION HELD A CONFERENCE
IN ITALY BETWEEN 3 JANUARY 2004 AND 5 JANUARY 2004. THIS WAS THE

bl
(5118} SECRET//FG ORCON/NOFORN b7E
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Launterterrorism
08/17/2010

33RD MEETING OF THE UNION WITH AT LEAST 224 ATTENDEES WHOSE
LIMITED BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION IS INCLUDED.

(U} (%//NF) BACKGROUND. THE UNION OF ISLAMIC COMMUNITIES
AND ASSOCIATIONS IN ITALY (UCOII) HAS SUSPECTED CONTACTS WITH
EXTREMIST GROUPS. ITALIAN AUTHORITIES MONITOR UCOII ACTIVITIES.
UCOII IS CONSIDERED A RADICAL GROUP WHOSE CHAIRMAN IS CONSIDERED
AN EXTREMIST IN HIS IDEOLOGY.
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Re: (s) 08/17/2010
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Re:
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"ORCON/NOFORN/

s Citv From:

unterterrorism
08/17/2010

(5)
(8//FGT

(S|

(s//Fam) |

(s//NF) |
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To: Kansas City From: Counterterrorism
Re: (8) | [08/17/2010
8|
(s//NF ]
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(S//NF) J
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b7E
(89
(U) Turkey Visas Viper April Name submission [62F-HQ-
C1445572 serial 187406] ‘
(U) Names are listed First Name and (Surname), Father
Name, Mother Name, Date of Birth, Sex, Place of Birth, and
Terrorist Organization affiliation.
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Re: (s) | |08/17/2010
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To: Kansas Ci From: -Cbunterterrorism
Re: (8) 08/17/2010
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[Writer's Note: Document was located in IDW onlyl]
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To: KansasCityv MWeam: Copnterterrorism
Re: (S) 08/17/2010
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To: Kansps—Cityw _Eram: Counterterrorism
Re: (S) 08/17/2010

Io\I
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(S//REL, TO USA AUS CAN GBR ISR)
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(U) Questions regarding this communication may be
directed to
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(51181 spe -~ JIORCON/NOFORN/ N
To: Kansag Citv From: Counterterrorism PTE
Re: (8) 08/17/2010
LEAD (s) :
Set Léead 1: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.
(U) Read and clear. No hard copy to follow.
Set Lead 2: (Info)
ALL RECEIVING OFFICES
(U) Read and clear. lNo hard copy to follow.
*
b1l
[ORCON/NOFORN/ L7E
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ALL FEI INFOFMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 02-21-201Z2 BY 65179 DMH/RS

cqﬁEEBEﬁEEXL//NONE.//DB

OAACZYUW RUEHCAA0225 1681144-CCCC-~RHMFISS.
ZNY CCCCC ZZH ZUI RUEWMCE1975 1681148

O 171141% JUN 10

FM SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC

TO RHMFISS/FBI WASHINGTON DC

_ RUCNFB/FBI WASHINGTON DC

O 171141% JUN 10

FM AMCONSUL ISTANBUL

TO RUEHC/SECSTATE WASHbc

INFO ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE

"EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE

RHEFDHP/DIA DHP-1 WASHINGTON DC
RHEHAAA/NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC
RHMCSUU/EUCOM POLAD VAIHINGEN GE
RHMFISS/JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC
RUEAITIA/CIA WASHINGTON DC

RUEHAK/AMEMBASSY ANKARA

RUEKJCS/SECDEF WASHINGTON DC
RUMICEA/USCENTCOM INTEL CEN MACDILL AFB FL
BT

C o ENTIAL ISTANBUL 000225

- SIPDIS

DEPARTMENT ALSO FOR EUR/SE
CCR-172




PLEASE PASS TO CA/OCS

AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY
AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA
AMEMBASSY BELGRADE PASS TO AMEMBASSY PODGORICA
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF“
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG

AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

E.O. 12958: DECL: 2020/06/17
TAGS: CASC, PREL, MOPS, TU, IS
SUBJECT: IHH WAITING FOR INVESTIGATION RESULTS TO DECIDE .ON

FUTURE
FLOTILLA

REF: 10 ISTANBUL 179

DERIVED FROM: DSCG 05-1 (D)
1. z§%<é?MMARY: ON JUNE 16, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE TURKISH NGO
HUMANITARIAN AID FOUNDATION (IHH) TOLD US THAT THEY HAD NOT YET

DECIDED WHETHER TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THE FREE GAZA FLOTILLAS

BEING PLANNED BY OTHER GROUPS.

CCR-173

bl Per DO




~

WAITING FOR RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION BEFORE DECIDING TO JOIN

ANOTHER FLOTILLA

~

2. 79X<8N JUNE 16 DEPUTY POL/ECON CHIEF MET WITH

EAID THAT WHILE

TAH
HAS BEEN APPROACHED BY VARIOUS UNSPECIFIED FOREIGN ORGANIZATIONS
TO

JOIN ANOTHER FLOTILLA TO GAZA, IT IS PRESENTLY WAITING TO SEE THE

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATIONS FROM VARIOUS INTERNATIONAL
ORGANIZATIONS

AND COUNTRIES ON THE ATTACK OF THE FREE GAZA FLOTILLA.
PRO-GOVERNMENT NEWSPAPER YENI SAFAK QUOTED IHH PRESIDENT BULENT
YILDIRIM AS SAYING ON JUNE 16 THAT TWO NEW - MUCH LARGER --

FLOTILLAS TO GAZA WERE BEING ORGANIZED BY FOREIGN ORGANIZATIONS.

b1l Per DO

bl Per DO

b1l Per DO

TURKISH
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MEDIA REPORTED ON JUNE 17 THAT THE IHH STATED IT WOULD REFUSE TO

TESTIFY IN AN ISRAELI INVESTIGATION.

bl Per DO

IHH TO ASSIST U.N. IN DISTRIBUTING FLOTILLA CARGO

~

3‘>< bl Per DO

CONFIRMED A RECENT MEDIA REPORT THAT THE GOI HAS ALLOWED THE UN

TO
TRANSPORT ALL OF THE CARGO FROM THE FLOTILLA TO GAZA.

bl Per DOS

bl Per DU
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ON JUNE 17, YENI SAFAK REPORTED THAT IHH HAD SENT MEDICAL
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From: Perkins, Kevin L.- )

Sent: Thursday, Jun€ 03,2010 10:48 AM .. . .. . .. ...
To: Hess, Amy S. .

Cc: Demarest, Joseph M, Jr
Subject: Death of US Cit

:; Harrington, T. J.

Amy: | am hearing that there is some media reporting that states one of those killed yesterday during the Israeli
commando raid of the aid ships was a U.S. citizen. Please have your folks check this out and see if there is anything to
the_story_being.reported

I'll be across the street in a meeting for the next couple of hours but will be reachable via BB.
Thanks,
kp

Kevin L. Perkins
Assistant Director
i
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From: | |@ic.fbi.gov] b6 per FBI FB]
Sent: ursaay, viarc . : b7C

To: | |

Subject: e: speaker tomorrow in new york about gaza flotilla

Thank you so much Courtney.

Best regards,

b7cC

From] I
T
Sent: Thu Mar 23:52°2011 N /
i Subject: RE: speaker tomorrow in new york about gaza flotilla R
: bé per FBI
k7C

. Attached is the letter we received today from the Center for Constitutional Rights. Feel free to do with it whatever you
best see fit.

Hdal AiUiney

U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division

Human Rights and Special Prosecutions Section H
; 1301 New York Ave., NW Room 244 )
i Washington, D.C. 20005
i Phone: (202) 616-5591

1 Fax: (202) 616-2491

|
s

From: McHenry, Teresa

: - : P
| Sent: Thursdav, March 10,2011 3:40 PM b6 per FBI R
| TC [FB1) b7C
{ SUDJECTT: Spearer tomorrow in new york about gaza flotilla
will send vou a letter about a communication we received re: this matter relating to a witness who is speaking '~ bbf,
s at NYU

‘Thanks )
T .
|

CCR-474

' b5 per DOJ/CD.: AWP
Dt




CGICC_ORCON MSGS 2010-~RECORD: 1289

|3 SECRET/NOFORN/ORCON/

DTG: 181932Z JUN 10
FROM: FBI WASHINGTON DC
TO: FBI WASHINGTON DC
FBI WASHINGTON DC

-LEGAT LONDON

LEGAT OTTAWA DATE: 02-10-2012

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

WHEFE ZSHOWH OTHERWIZE

b7E

HEFEIN I5 UNCLAISIFIED EXCEPT

LEGAT RIYADH CLAZSIFIED BY 60324 uc baw/sab/rs

INFO: RULSJGI/COGARD INTELCOORDCEN WASHINGTON DC FEASON: 1.4 (o]

AMEMBASSY CANBERRA ' DECLASSIFY ON: 02-10-2037

AMEMBASSY LONDON

AMEMBASSY OTTAWA

AMEMBASSY RIYADH

AMEMBASSY WELLINGTON

ANCHORY FT GEORGE G MEADE MD

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS WASHINGTON DC

COMBATANT CDR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB CO

CDR902DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD

CIA WASHINGTON DC

CIFA WASHINGTON DC

DA AMHS WASHINGTON DC

DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC

DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC

DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHINGTON DC

EPT OF JUSTICE/OU=HQS DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC(MC)

DEPT OF STATE WASHINGTON DC

DEPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTON DC

DIA WASHINGTON DC

DIDIR USINS WASHINGTON DC

DIRNAVCRIMINVSERV WASHINGTON DC

DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD

DNI WASHINGTON DC

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMIN HQ WASHINGTON DC

HQ AFOSI ANDREWS AFB MD

HQ BICE WASHINGTON DC

NORAD NORTHCOM J6 PETERSON AFB CO

NCTC WASHINGTON DC

NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC

NRC WASHINGTON DC

NRO WASHINGTON DC

SECDEF WASHINGTON DC

SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC

TSA HQ WASHINGTON DC

US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHINGTON DC

US SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON DC

WHITE HOUSE NATIONAYL, SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC

WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

BT

CLASSIF: S E E T NOFORN ORCON

INFO: QQQQ

TITLE: JUNE 2010 PROVISION TO YEMEN-BASED BY A

PRESUMED RESIDENT OF SAUDX ARABIA OF INFORMATIO. 'ING THE GAZA FLOTILLA
(5] i%gmarracx(s//ocynyszcxzr//noponn.oncou.//nﬁ '

(5] cLASSIF: S E-CR E T ORCON NOFO

SERIAL: (U) IIR 4 201 6742 10

COUNTRY: (U) SAUDI ARABIA (SA); YEMEN (YM)

IPSP: (U) IFC2410. CCR-475,

T//NOFORN//ORCON/ "ENCLOSURE
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CGICC_ORCON MSGS 2010--RECORD: .1289 .
(%) SEERET/NOFORN//ORCON/, be
b7C
TITLE: UJUNE 2010 PROVISION TO YEMEN-BASED| |sy & b7E
PRESUMED RESIDENT OF SAUDI ARABIA OF INFORMATION REGARDING THE GAZA FLOTILLA
(81 arTack (s//oc/vr——]
WARNING: (¥) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. °IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATION ‘PURPOSES BUT HAS NOT BEEN
FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WXTH OTHER INFORMATION, INTERPRETED OR -ANALYZED.
RECEIVING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO TAKE ACTIONS BASED SOLELY ON THIS RAW
REPORTING UNLESS THE INFORMATION IS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF
INNOCENCE STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON'BEING REPORTED ON'IN THIS IIR.
(5]
bl
b7E
|
| (3] REPORT CLASSIFIED S BB ~ORCON NOFORN| |
z INFO: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
DOI: (U) 20100613. .
REQS: (U) ME-TERR-CTID-SR-0051-08.IXI.A.1; TTR2005A.IV.B.6.1.
SOURCE: (U) [WITH EXCELLENT ACCESS. .
TEXT: (S//0 | bl
b6
b7C
- — b7D
friz BEG}N TEARLINE HHHH ) o ) o BTE
: VERSIONS: - C20050831/X20040213/N20070116/T20060705
; ‘ y@ifimn TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, N2L, SAU
! WARNING: (U) THIS INFORMATION IS BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED STATES,
; AUSTRALYA, CANADA, UNITED 'KINGDOM, NEW ZEAUAND AND SAUDI ARABIA. IT MAY NOT
1 BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES OR USED IN ANY LEGAL OR OTHER PROCEEDINGS
| WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF FBI HEADQUARTERS.
ID: IIR 01 6742 10 _ B
| J: Q USA., . N 52| b6
17D
MALE: <UAV00A8 L7574 b7E
TOPIC: TER
COUNTRY: SAU, YEM
TEXT: SOURCE EVAL: (U)
CON
‘ TEXT: (U) NONE.
h POC: (U) PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPRYATE FBI LEGAL ATTACHE FOR ADDITIONAL
DETAILS.
: sau)l|
bl
b6
pIC
b7E
2. (S//REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, N2L, SAU)] -
b6
U7 7FOU0T (FEY COMMERT] —
I B i
[z’s STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT PRIOR COORDINATION
15} SESRET/NOFORN/ORCON/J o7e

2013 CCR-476

)




CGICC_ORCON MSGS_2010~-=RECORD: 1289

(5 RE%?/NOFORN//ORCON/:

WITH AND APPROVAL OF FBI HEADQUARTERS. UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE OF THE SOURCES
AND METHODS CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT COULD ENDANGER FUTURE INFORMATION
SHARING AND JEOPARDIZE AN ONGOING FOREIGN TERRORISM INVESTIGATION.)
SECRET//REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, N2ZL, SAU

t: END TEARLINE :::: )
COMMENTS: 1. (U//FOUO) FBI COMMENTS. SOURCE IS NOT AVAILABLE FOR RE-CONTACT.
2. (s//0C/NF] |

Rt STED IN PREP SECTION FOR ADDITIONAL
DETAILS.
PREP: (U) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE EBI FOR INFORMATION REQUESTS.

DIRECT COMMENTS, EVALUATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS TO
]

[FOR REQUESTS CONCERNING
FOREXGN DISCLOSURES, PLEASE EMAIL| |

(5]

PLEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL NUMBER AND SUBJECT OF THE REPORT WHEN CORRESPONDING
ABOUT THIS REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE | | FOR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RFI
MATTERS ONLY.

ACQ: (U) (20100613).

DISSEM: (U) FIELD: NONE 4}(
WARNING: 8] REPORT CLASSIFIED ET~ nz’sssmnmm_cmmup_%

20350618.

DRV FRé?i;;?i&?SISCG
DECL ON;-2035Q618
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S //INOFORN//ORCON
DTG: 1819;40Z JUN 10 ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED
FROM: EBI WASHINGTON DC HEREIN I3 UNCLAZIIFIED EXCEPT
TO: FBI WASHINGTON DC WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE

INFO: RULSJIGI/COGARD INTELCOORDCEN WASHINGTON DC
ANCHORY FT GEORGE G MEADE MD

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS WASHINGTON DC DATE: Dz-10-z012 .
COMBATANT CDR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB CO CLAZSIFIED BY 00324 uc baw/sab/rs
CDR202DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD FEAZON: 1.4 (o]

CIA WASHINGTON DC DECLAZSIFY 0ON: 02-10-2037

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

WHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIX WASHINGTON DC
WHXITE HOUSE SXTUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

BT

CLASSIF—SE<C"RE T NOFORN ORCON

INFO: 0000

TITLE: [ | (s//NF)
SECRET//NOFORN.ORCON, //DB

CLASSIF: S B {—E=8~F-ORCON NOFORN

SERIAL: (U) IXR 4 201 6744 10

COUNTRY: (U) IRAN (IR); LEBANON (LE)

IPSP: (U) IFC2410; IFC2400.

bl

(3] TITRE: | |¢s//xF)

WARNING: (U) THIS IS A RAW INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES, BUT HAS NOT
BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WLTH OTHER INFORMATION, INTERPRETED, OR

ANALYZED.

REPORT CLAss:F:ED.é:E>c<E;§ T ORCON NOFORN.

WARNING: FEDERAL BUREAU INVESTIGATION

DOX: (U) 20100531, :

REQS: (U) USA-TERR-CTID-SR-0059-10.I.C.23;
WW-CYBR-CYD~SR=0064=10,.X.A.2; ME-TERR-CTD-SR-0062-08.%.B.5.

SOURCE: (U) AN EMPLOYEE OF THE FBIX. CCR-478
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_SECRET/NOFORN/ORCON

|:E:| ‘) TN / JBATINY
(81 [ I

3. (U//FOUOQ) SOURCE IS AVAILABLE FOR RECONTACT.
INSTR: (U) U.S. NO.
PREP: (U) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FBI FOR INFORMATION REQUESTS.
DIRECT COMMENTS, EVALUATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS Tq |
| 1

| FOR REOUESTS CONCERNING

FOREIGN DISCLOSURES, PLEASE EMAILI|

PLEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL NUMBER T REPORT WHEN CORRESPONDING
ABOUT THXS REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE FOR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RFI
MATTERS ONLY.

ACQ: (U) (20100531).

DISSEM: (U) FIELD: NONE

WARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED SM DISSEMINATION CONTROLLED BY
ORIGINATOR ~= NOT RELEASABLE TO FOREIGN NATIONALS.

DRV FROM: NSISCG
DECL ON: UMAN
BT
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Fage 1 ota S%é TRANSFERRED TO OTHER AGENCY
TRANSFER FOR DIRECT REPLY - FBI

From: svosmartmfi
Sant: G/2B/2010 4:11:28 PM
To: SRS ALS T =1

AR |

4ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

S _
Sensitive WHEEE SHOWN OTHERWISE
DATE: 03-09-2012
BRMN: 10 FBI WASHINGTON DC 628554
5179 DMH/ES
Date/DTG: Jun 28, 2010 / 2820107 JUN 10 CLASSI]I"ITDJLBT]DG el
From: FBI WASHINGTON DC REESDN'IF‘} i
Action: ZEN/FBI WASHINGTON DC DECLASS :
Captions: SENSITIVE, NOFORN
Bensitivity: Sengitive b1
Bubject: I: S :I
s WRN
bl
QQQIT I
181z
(s8] I |

RN ORINLDB

= I NOFORN
LALL (UY IR 4 201 8874 10
COUNTRY: (L) UNITED STATES (LIS) GAZA STRIR (GZ); ISRAEL (IS};
TURKEY (TU)
IPSP: g iECoann I

{5

VAN g . T =ry ’ - p— -
INTELLIGENCE. T IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPCOSES, BUT
HAS NOT BEEM FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OFTHER INFORMATION,

INTERPRETED, OR ANALYZED,
REPORT CLASSIFIED S OFORN.
PAGE 04 RUEWMFDOS54 S %OFORN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOI: (U} 20700531,
REQS: (U) USA-TERR-CTD-SR-0069-10.1 A2

ME-TERR-CTD-SR-0060-08.11.A.1.

SOURCE: (U) FOREIGN GOVERNMENT [NFORMATION. Is1

TEXT: 1. (SHNFY EXECUTIVE Sinandape |
15 F bl
[T RAN =
b1
3. (SHUNF

CLASBIFICATION: SE
Fage 1 of 4
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CLASSIFICATION: SE
Page 3of 4

(51|

e |

PAGE Q8 SUFWRAENGRes o e

(27
COMMENTS: 1. (UfFOUO) FBI COMMENTS. SOURCE IS AVAILABLE FOR
RECONTACT.
]
[ |
INSTR: (L)) U.B. NO.
PREP: (L) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FBI FOR INFORMATION
SLIESTS NipEeT o ; AND REQUIREMENTS TO

?&QE L2 RLEWIEDOERA S EC R F T NCEqRN

QC0Q |

CONCERNING FOREIGN DISCLOSURES, PLEASE EMAIL

MNUMBER AND SUBJECT OF THE REP N CORRESPONDING ABCUT THIS

REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE&:QR URGENT OR FOLLOWLIP RF}

MATTERS ONLY.

AT (U (20100603).

DISSEM: {U) FIELD: NONE

WARNING: (L)} REPORT CLASSIFIED SEC R E T — NOT RELEASABLE TO

FOREIGN NATIONALS 20350628,

DRY FROM AR NSISCG

DECL O 50828

Derived Fr : FBI SCGE

Declassify, 203 8 »

Info: ORUG ENFORCEMENT ADMIN HQ WASHING TON DCARIORITY £ '
DIDIR USINS WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY
DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHINGTON DCPRICRITY
TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY
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CLASSIFICATION: S
Page 4 nf 4

Attachiments:

Dissemination Rule:

CLASSIFICATION: §
Fage 4 of 4

ET

PRIORITY | ZEN/ANCHORY FT GEORGE & MEADE MDD
ZEN/BUREAU OF ALCOMOL TOBACCO FIREARMES WASHINGTON [
ZEN/COMBATANT COR USNORTHOOM PETERSON AFB CO;

ZEN/CORBOZDMIGR FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON Bc;
ZEN/CIFA WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/COGARD INTELCOORDCEN WASHINGTON Re;
ZEN/DA AMHS WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON [B]05
ZEN/DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DG ZEN/EPT OF JUSTICE;
LEN/DEPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DIA WASHINGTON D
ZEN/DIRNAVORIMINVSERY WASHINGTON B

ZEN/DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/DNIE WASHINGTON DC;

ZEN/HQ AFOS) ANDREWS AER MD3; ZEN/G BICE WASHINGTOM DC;

ZEN/TEL AVIY, LEGAT; ZEN/NORAD NORTHCOM J6 PETERSOMN AFB CO;
ZEN/NCTC WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/NRC WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NRO WASHINGTON DC;

ZEN/TSA HO WASHINGTON DC:

ZEN/US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHINGTON DC;

ZEN/US SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON o

ZEN/WHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON oC;
ZEN/WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DO

meladata. dat

Archive Copy

SE TINOFORN
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CLASSIFICATION:
Page 1 of 5

sinder
3]

From:  svosmartmfi
Sentt  7/2/2010 6:00'52 PM

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFPT
WHEERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

DATE: 03-13-201=2

CLASSIFIED EY 551739 DMHARI

REASON: 1.4 (c)

DECLASSIFY ON: 03-13-2037

TRANSFERRED TO OTHER AGENCY
TRANSFER FOR DIRECT REPLY - FBI

To: - 5
Subjecl'

L AT T i

L’!NF}

RRN:
Drante/DTG:
From:
Agtion:

Captions:

Sensitivity: |: S :|

Subjent:

SMNGFQRN

SE

Sensitdve

10 FRIWASHINGTON DC 7021229
Jut ©2, 20107 0222007 JUL 10
FBl WASMINGTON RC

ZEN/FBI WASHINGTON DO, ZENAQONDORN
ZEN/TEL AVIVY, LEGAT

SENSITIVE, NOFORRN
Sensitive

L LEGAT ZEN/OTTAWA, LEGAT;

I: S :I felolalct

” FORM.//OB

MNOFORMN
SERIALS

COUNTRY: (U} LEBANON
FC2420.

IPSP: (U) 1

I: S :I PAGE

INFORMATION IS

INTELLIGENC
NOT BEEMN FULLY EVALUATED, NTEG
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED. REGE!
TAKE ACTHONS BASED SOLELY ON T
INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF

R 4 201 7131 10

{LE); UNITED STATES (US)

D12 QMB: TR

STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPORTED ON IN THIS HR.
REPORT CLASSIFIELL S.aeeetT T NOFORN,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOI: (U} 20100600,
REQS: {U) EA-TERR-CTD-8R-0002-00.1.A1 .
SOURCE: (U1} A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH GOOD ACCESS, MUC

REPORTING HAS BEEN

Pl il =S sl

IS 1IN

LS I e i

T
3 THIS IS5 AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY BEVALUATED
E.IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES
RATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
VING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO
HIS RAW REPORTING UNLESS THE
INNQCENCE

BLUT HAS

H OF WHOSE

CLASSIFICATION:
Page 1 of 8
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CLASSIFICATION: @é

Page Z of 5

PAGE 05 RUEWMFD1228 SMNO?*ORN .
L e e e e R s e o -

33

o BEGIN TEARLINE 11
VERBIONS: C20050831/12004021 3/N2007011 G/T20060705

Sy REL TO USA, ALNS, CAN, GBR, ISR, NZL

WARNING: (L) THIS INFORMATION 1S BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED

STATES AUSTRALIA,CANADA,UNITED KINGDOM,ISRAEL, NEW FEALAND. IT MAY
NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FBIL.

D R O1 7131 10
B (=R LI | 1

SUB: (SHREL TO USA, SIS Cank I

3]
I LI ==y A TRALI R L, 13 L= 201

TOPIC: TERR

COUNTRY: LBN

BOURCE EvAL: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SQURCE WITH GOOD ACCESS, MUCH OF

WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST FOUR YEARS.

-1

PAGE 08 RUEWMFD1229 Sm NOFORNM 7D

CONTEXT: (SUREEL TO USA AlIS CaN oo oo o I
&) I

PGC: (U PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE FBI LEGAL ATTACHE FOR

ADDITIONAL DETAILS. I 1

JEXT 1 (SUREL T ] e e St i,
=N 1

AR T N R - A AR T~ Y AN i I -
[§=3

PAGE 07 Flprwhis oo M—.— N

b1

43 §

3 fi=l=d] fun Wl WL [T i K 1

o1

(51,
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CLASSIFICATION; M

Page 3of 5

(8

(&) : E

4. (SHREL TO USA, AUS Can cpe pos oo |
LE

S (SURCE TG IISA SIS AR oo oo " |
(3D,

PAGE 09 RUEWMFD1229 S & et OFORN

QOQG

6. (S/REL TO USA, AUS CaAN R 1og sl
(5

(3] TosrREL TS USA LS AN GBR SR Nz |

PAGE o4 Mo
{21,
S%EL TC USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, 1SR, NZL
2 END TEARLINE -
COMMENTS: 4 ssunic]
=3
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CLASSIFICATION: sE?{gT
Page 4 of &

z. (S!‘fNFJI I

PAGE EOL2 N

3 (UHFOUG) SOURGCE 1S AVAILABLE FOR RE-CONTACT.

4 M/IFOU('H S 1 A H R @11 STl T T Tas MR Ta Tl miE o T W T U Ta 0T TN PN Ty NLY.

INSTR: () U.B. YES. CONTACT FRIMHG FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS,
PREP: (L) PLEASE NOTE GHANGES ON CONTACTING THE £BI EOR INFORMATION
REQUESTS. DIRECT COMMENTS EVALUATFO?IS AND REQUIREMENTS TO

' |‘
PAGE 06 RUEWMFD1230 S Emw

el Tel N Ealiotal W ald Bl =] En Y Il

==
1

TS T S G T O TN RED D LLIEN CORRESPOMNDING ABCGUT THIS
REPQRT. PLEASE TELEPHONEI FOR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RF}

MATTERS OMLY.
ACGE () (2010061 7).

BISSEM: (U3) FIELD: NONE
WARMING: {U) REPORT CLASSIFIED %w NOT RELEASABLE TO
FOREIGN NATIOMNALS.

DRV Faoms;sca
DECL (NG URMAN

1
7D

b1
ks
b7C

bL7E

bL7E

Derive om: FBI oG

Declas; an: 25X AR

fnfﬁ’ VVHQE_!LJ\J, Lo} m Wt U A 1AL SR I Y r BWALDIFIINGT § i LA, WL AL T PUTILATTE  F ¥
) DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMIN HQ WASHINGTON DCPRrRIORITY

DIDIR USING WASHINGTOMN DCPRIORITY ;.
DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHINGTOM DCPRIORITY
WELLINGTON, AM EMBASEYPRIORITY ; TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSYPR!OREW;
OTTAWA, AMEMBASSYPRIORITY : LONDOM » AMEMBASSYPRIORITY ;

CANBERRA, AM EMBASSYPRIORITY ; ZEN/ANCHORY FT GEORGE G MEADE MD:
ZENBUREAL OF ALCOHOL TOBAGCCO FIREARMS WASHINGTON Bl o
ZEMCOMBATANT COR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB CO;
ZEN/CORSUZODMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/CIFA WASHINGTON DO, ZENICOGARD INTELCOORDCEN WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/DA AMHE WASHINGTON DO ZEN/DERPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DT,
ZEN/DEPT OF MOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON OC; ZENEPT OF JUSTICE;
ZEN/DEFPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTON B ZEMNDIA WASHINGTON oy
ZEMN/HRNAVERIMINVSERY WASHINGTON DC- - - -~ -~ - -+ oo o

CLASSIFICATION: § T
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CLASSIFICATION: ss?é
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Attachmenis:

Bissemination Rule:

CLASSIFICATION: § T
FPage Sof5

s ZEN/DHRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MO ZEN/DONE WASHINGTON DC;
LENHQ AFOS! ANDREWS AFB MU ZENHO BICE WASHINGTOMN [
ZEN/AMMAN, LEGAT; ZEN/NORAD NORTHCOM J6 PETERSON AFB CO;
ZEN/NCTC WASHINGTON OC: ZEN/NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTOM nc;
ZEN/NRC WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NRO WASHINGTON DC;

ZEN/TSA HO WASHINGTON DGy

ZEN/US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WABHINGTON DO
ZEN/US SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON DC;

ZENMWHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON oz
ZEN/WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROGM WASHINGTON DC

metadata.dat

Archive Copy

SE INOFORN
Sensitive

CCR-493
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pLASSIFICATION: SECHET TRANSFERRED TO OTHER AGENCY

Page 1 of 8

(3]

(3]

From: svosmartmii

ALL INFOERMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

+51. TRANSFER FOR DIRECT REPLY - FBI

Sent: FA3/2010 3:02:24 PM ol
Ta: SMART Cor - I
Subject:
DATE: 03-13-201=2
CLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/RS
REASON: 1.4 (c)
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-13-2037
RN 10 FBI WASHINGTON DC 7132552
Data/DTG: S Jub 13, 2010/ 1319002 JUL 10
From: |: ; FBI WASHINGTON DO
Action: ZEN/FBI WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES; ZEMNLONDOM, LEGAT;
ZEMN/OTTAWA, LEGAT; ZEN/TEL AVIV, LEGAT
Laptions: SENSITIVE, NOFORN
Sensitivity: i Sensitive I b
Subject: ]
I‘ : e S EEAN Av i € f
s E‘§< NOFORMN
1
QQaQ, b
susil
1
1§
Lo - T hTENT N [ B £
NOFORM
SERIAL: {LI} IR 4 201 7288 10
o1

PAGE 04 RUEWMFD25562 s?@or:om:
COUNTRY: (U) GAZA STRIF (TZ); GREECE (GR); UNITED STATES (US) IRAN
123

IFSP; (v iFCoann I

NI L) THIS 1S AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. 1T 18 BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES BUT HAS
NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED. INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED. RECEIVING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIOMED NOT TO
TAKE ACTIONS BASED SOLELY ON THIS RAW REPORTING UNLESS THE
INFORMATION IS INDEPENDENTLY YERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF INNCOCENCE
STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPORTED ON IN THIS IR,

REPORT CLASS%F]ED%OFORN,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOL (L) 20100518,

REQS: (U) RPA2008A.1.E.1.1: BRCZ0084A.1.C.1.1.

SOURCE: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH GCOD ACCESS, MUCH OF WHOSE
REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST FOUR YEARS.

PAGE 056 RUEWMFD2552 W@FORN
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Page 20f 8

tS:II' I

S SNy Ex e e s inana sl

(S0

T BEGIN TEARLINE o

VERSIONS: C20050831/120040213/N2007014 6/T20060705

/REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR,

MZL

WARNING: (U) THIS INFORMATION IS BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED

STATES,AUSTRALIA,CANADA,UNMITED KINGDOM,NEW ZEALAND. IT MAY NOT BE

BSHARED WITH OTHER COQUNTRIES WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FBI.

D: BR 01 7288 10
SUBJ: (SHREL TO USA, AUS Can oo

(3

siza ’

TOPIC: TERR
COUNTRY: GRC, PSE, IRN, USA

SQURCE EVAL: (L) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH GOOD ACCESS, MUGH OF
WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST FOUR YEARS.

PAGE 06 RUEWMFDZ552 SECR E T NOFORN
(s CONT X T (ol Tl iaa aAlte i ans I IJ
I T PO AT RLIERIATE PR L mGAL AT TACHE FOR

ADDITIOMNAL DETAILS.

—

A Tl = i A a R S R LA =Y SR

)
2. (S/REL TO USA _ALIS can canm v ]
|5
3 (SYREL TO USA slis P | 1
=3 ]
PAGE 07 RUEWMFD2552 ST0SETT NQECQRN
4 (SUREL TO Usa aiis mant oo
15

5. (S/REL TO USA _ALS AN cmo -
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F’W FORMN

=1

5 (S/REL TO USA, alUsS, CAN GREB g

=y
PAGE 0o Bljmamseenss o éﬁ i
=3
FSAREL To Usa Atis ooy oo oo f
(2
PACE 04 RUBWMFD2E53 & Loty Mo
157
B {SHREEL T 18sa Al anl ranie sz I
18
O {SHREEL TO LS slje mand [=Ta NI |
=3
(=) T T e RS RN GER, N
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CLASSIFICATION: SEW?{R
Poge 4 of 8

DAGE 05 RUEWNMEN2RA s S e

(a
o
SE%% TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL
IS8 DTE LINE 2
BEGIN TEARLINE 10
VERSIQNS: C20050831/120040213/N20070116/T20060705
STHREL TO LSA, 1SR

WARNING: (U) THIS INFORMATION 1S BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED

STATESISRAEL. IT MAY NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT

PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FBI,

iD: 1R 01 7288 10

SUBJ: (SERFEL TG Uisa iael] . |
(51 }

TOPIC: TERR

COUNTRY: GRC, PSE, IRN, USA

PAGE 06 RUEWMFD2553 S E C T ORN

SOURCE EVAL: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WiTH GOOD ACGESS, MUCH OF

WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN COR YEARS,

v CONTEXT: {(SHREL TO S =e .
= ]
e d TR LURTALT THE APPROPRIATE FBI LEGAL ATTAGHE FOR
ADDITIONAL DETAILS, 1

R B B Vi 1= B W L= W YT |

{51,
R LI M e W LT Ty, | 1
(=3
150 2 (SHREL TO USA :le |
b T o e \ —
A
1-3) ]
e T e To] |
=3
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5 {(S/REL TO s s

=y,

PAGE 08 RUEWMFED2553 sM;nma

5

8 (S/RE To s el

181,

L ISHREL TO tisa el

(51

e 8.”{3;‘1'RE!;~TG-USA,JSR,‘

PAGE 04 RUE
(8D

9. (SHREL TO yss ise]

(5)

-~

FREL TG USA, ISR
D END TEARLINE
BEGIN TEARLINE

VERSIONS: C20050831/120040213/N200701 1 S/T20080705
_%QWREL TO USA, GRC

ARNING: (U) THIS INFORMATION IS BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED
T BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT

STATES,GREECE. IT MAY NO
PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FRI
ID: HR 01 7288 10

| S =TT i D s B ) PPN = ]

|
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CLASSIFICATION: s&é
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PAGE 05 RUEWMFD2554 3 E&T NOFORM
DATE: 2010071378417

TOPIC: TERR

COUNTRY: GRC, P3E, RN, USA

BOURCE EvAL: {MYA COLLABORAT%VE SCQURCE WITH GOOD ACC ESS, MUCH

oF o1
WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATEN OWER Tiir pacr R EARS. 7D
CONTEXNT- (SRl Tmatea ooy

cs:~|

IR LA B B o = N W AL ATTACHE FOR
ADDITiONAL DETARS,

T o LR LIST vl i o i SRR T3 = L

':5?;3

Cosdf i T B s F=Tad |

{81,

PAGE 08 R Sl el
is

S ASHREE Ty iiaa ooyl 1
13
A (SR _Tes laa e
(8,
PAGE 07 RUEWMFD2554 S%T NOFORN
5 {shrEL To yuss cecy - ]
(87
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Page 6 of 8

CCR-504

b1
7D

11
7D

k1l
s
b7C
7D

o1
=Y
Sl
7D

b1
bea
b7C
7D

b1
b6
k7c
k7D
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1
| |
i e T al ~yasy | I &
k7c
8=3] 3 b7D
o1
CAGE N8 Blruwhisoss s o :WORN k7D
ESIII
7 SUREL To sa cec] J o1
e
(3] L7C
157D 1
ke
b7C
I 7D
B ISHREL TOLL Fetras |
(53 l
1 |
2. (SHREL To ysa cerl
{8); ol
i 7D
_SDNREFIREL TC USA, GRC
[Slelele]
I END TEARLINE o
b1
COMMENTS: 1 (s 7D
{5
—PAGE 04 RUEWMERZARE ST
LED b1
! 7D
2. (UIFOUG) SOURCE IS AVAILABLE FOR RE-CONTACT.
b1
3. (SH/NF) THE FOLLOWING 1S INCE LD B e ire o b6
=3y kel
| 7D
INSTR: (U) U.S. YES. CONTACT FBIMG FOR ADDTIONAL DETAILS,
PREP: (U) PLEASE NOTE GHANGES ON COMTAGTING THE Fi FOR INFORMATION
RE 5 AND REQUIREMENTS TO
| | B7E
| FOR REQUESTS

| —
A PN T R NG DT ) b i ST AN Y FAN

| \
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CLASSIFICATION: SM
Fage 5of 8

Y TE
PLEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL =

NMUMBER AND SUBJEGT OF T EORT WHEN CORRESPONDING ABGUT THIS

REPORT. PLEASE TELEPH@N# } Y OR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RF]

MATTERS ONLY.

ACQ: {11 (20100617).

DNSBEM: (U} FIELD: NONE
WWARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED § £ ET - NOT RELEASARLE TO
FOREIGN MATI .

frvfeer WASHDC, SECSTATEPRFDFEH"Y; WASHINGTON DC, SECDEFPRIORITY
DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMIN HG WASHINGTON DCPriIoRITY
[HOIR USING WASHINGTON DCPrRIORITY
DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY
WELLINGTORN, AMEMBASSYPRIORITY; TEL AVIV, AR EMBASSYPRIORITY |
OTTAWA, AM EMBASSYrPrRIORITY ; LONDON, AMEMBASSYPrioRITY ;
CANBERRA, AM EMBASSYrrioRITY ) ATHENS, AM EMBASSYPRIORITY |
ZENIANCHORY FT GEORGE & MEADE MD;
ZEN/BUREAL OF ALCOHOL TOBACCCO FIREARMS WASHINGTON DC;
ZEMICOMBATANT COR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB (818
ZEN/CDRED2DMIGP FT GEQRGE & MEADE MD; ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/CIFA WASHINGTON BC; ZEN/COGARD INTELCOORDOEN WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/DA AMHS WASHINGTON BG; ZEN/DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WABHINGTON DC; ZENEPT OF HJUBTICE;
ZEMN/AIERT OF TREASURY WASHINGTOMN DC; ZEN/DIA WASHINGTON DC;
ZENDIRNAVCRIMINVSERY WASBHINGTON oc;
ZEN/DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MDD ZEN/DNI WASHINGTON B
ZEN/HOQ AFOSE ANDREOWS AFB MD; ZEN/HQ BIGE WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/MNORAD NORTHCOM J8 PETERSON AFB COp ZEN/NCTC WASHINGTON DC;
ZERN/NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/NRC WASHINGTON DC;
ZEMN/MNRO WASHINGTOMN DC; ZEN/TSA HGO WASRHINGTON DC;
ZEN/US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHINGTOM e
ZEN/US SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON DOC;
ZENAYHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC;

ZENAVHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

Attachments: mstadata. dat

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

SEORET/
enshhwe

CLASSIFICATION: s%
Page 8of &

CCR-506



CLASSIFICATION: s%
Page 1 of 3

Al33

TRANSFERRED TO OTHER AGENCY

TRANSFER FOR DIRECT REPLY - FBI

From:  svesmartmat
Sant: 2010 5:22:58 PM

To: SMART Core el
(5] Subjest
DATE: 03-14-2012
R CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/RS
= S‘e'nsiﬁofo N REASON: 1.4 (b, c, d)
M DECLASSIFY ON: 03-14-2037
MR 10 FBE WASHINGTON DC 9016053
Date/DTG: Bep 01, 2010/ 0121202 SEP 0
Fromm: FBlI WASHINGTON DO
Action: ZEN/FB] WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES
Captions: SENSITIVE NOEQRN
1
Subject: |:S :I o
PAGE 03 RUEWMFDBS53 Q&T NOFORN
S?&NOFORN
QEtic
suagf bl
15 I i
O E——— O F (RN
SERIAL: {IJ} HR 4 201 5018 10
COUNTRY: (L) GAZA STRIP (GZ); JORDAM {JO) LEBANON (LE); UNITED
STATES (US)
IPSP: (L IEC2400 IEM1RRD- jordaan. 1 o1
[8I=NE | J
=

WARNING: (U) THIS IS A RAW INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENGE. IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES, BUT
HAS MOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,

INTERPRETED, OR ANALXZED.
REPORT CLASSIFIED %OFORNA

PAGE 04 RUEWMFDS953 S%NGFORN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

BOI: (L) 20100722,
REQS: (L ME-TERR-CTD-SR-0056-08; RPAZOO8A.1.D.2.3;
BRPAZOOSALD.Z.4; RPAZO08A.1.0.2.7; TTR2OGSA.H.A 4.2;
TTRZO05AILA 4.4:; TTRZOOBAHLB.7.2; TTRZ005A.11.B.7.5.
SOURCE: (L) FOREN3M GOVERNMENT INEORRMATICIN

O T T e J

5=31

CLASSIFICATION:
Page 1 of32

%1
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CLASSIFICATION: SE?&L
Page 2of 3

(g1,

TEXT: 1. (SANEY Esepe iy sinansa oy |

{5
PAGE cs,&mumsMwu con. 1
2. (SINF
=] ¥
T |
{81,
|
gy (s/NFY
PAGE 06 RUEWMFDE953 S DT NOFORN
COMMENTS: 1. (L} FBI COMMENTS. THE SOURGE IS AVAILABLE FOR
RE-CONTACT.
2. (i) 1
=31
|
3. elrouc|
b5

INGSTR: (L) LS. NG,
PREP: {U) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FB! FOR INFORMATION
REQUESTS DIRECT Pﬂ&w.mmi; AMD REQUIREMENTS TO

PAGE 07 RUEWMFDES53 Smtme— T NOEGR N
| T

L L L T R S L R SO I 11 14 o e e

CLASSIFICATION: SEDSET™
FPage 2 of 3

CCR-516

b1

b7E



CLASSIFICATION: 8
Page 3 of 3

l b easE iIncLUDE THE seriaL
=R AND SUBJECT OF THE REPORT WHEN CORRESPONDING ABCUT THIS
REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHQNE&FOR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RFI
MATTERS ONLY,
ACQ: (L) (20100722).

DISSEM: (U} FIELD: NONE

WARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED S E}(E T — NOT RELEASABLE TO
FOREIGN NATIONALS 20350001,

ORY F%B% NBISCG

b7E

DECL ONRO350801

Deriged Brom: 8 5CG

De%om 20 1

Infd: WASHDC, BECBTATEROUTINE | WASHINGTOQN DC, BECDEFROUFINE |
DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHINGTON DCRoUTINE;
TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSYROUTING » AMIMAN, AMEMBASSYROUTNE ©
ZEN/ANCHORY FT GEORGE G MEADE RAL3;
ZEN/BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO FIREARMS WASHINGTON oc;
ZEM/COMBATANT COR USNORTHCOM FPETERSON AFB CO;
ZENICORSO2UMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MO ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON De;
ZEMN/CIFA WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/COCARD INTELCOORDCEMN WASHINGTON Do
ZEN/DA AMHS WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC; ZENFEPT OF JUSTICE;
ZEN/DEPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTOM DC; ZENDIA WASHINGTON Do:
ZEN/DIDHR USING WASHINGTON DO ZEN/DIRNAVCRIMINVSERY WASHINGTON [aloN
ZEN/DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD; ZEN/DNI WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/HGQ AFOSI ANDREWS AFR MD; ZEN/HQ BICE WASHINGTON DC;
ZEMN/AMMAN, LEGAT; ZEN/TEL AVIV, LEGAT;
ZEN/NORAD NORTHCOM J6 PETERSON AFE CO; ZEN/NTTC WASHINGTON De;
ZEMN/NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DG ZENMNROG WASHINGTON Do,
ZENTSA HO WASHINGTON oG
LENAIS CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/US BECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON nc;
ZEN/WHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON oG

ZERMWHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WABHINGTOMN DC

Attachments: metadata.dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Mule: Archive Copy
CLASSIFICATION: § NRET
Page 3 of 3

CCR-517



Al4dg

ELASSIFICATION: SEDRET TRANSFERRED TO OTHER AGENCY

Page 1 0of 5

(5]

(3]

(3]

TRANSFER FOR DIRECT REPLY - FBI

ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED EXCEFPT o1

Froem: svesmartm#i o)
Sent:  6/23/2011 2:35:47 PM WHERE  SHOWN OTHERWLS
To: . SMART Core
subjedtl If; NF} SECRET/NOFORN #DB s)é
DATE: 03-14-2012
%’WMM CLASSIFIED EY 65172 DMH/RS
Sensitive FEASON: 1.4 (o)
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-14-2037
MRN: 11 FBI WASHINGTON DC 6237417
Date/DTG: Jun 23, 20117 2318262 JUN 11
From: FBl WASHINGTON DO

T Action: ZEM/ALL FBI FIELD OFFICES; ZENFOR FIDS FROD; ZENATHENS, LEGAT;
ZEN/CANBERRA, LEGAT; ZEN/LONDORN, LEGAT; ZEMN/OTTAWA, LEGAT, 1

ZEN/TEL AVIV, LEGAT

Captions: EQDR
SBubject:
PR NS R S i S B Y ST =

IS!/ NF}

s E%NOFORN

oeap |
(SiF

33

SR
MNF)
SECRET/NOFORN /DB

B ECRETNOFORN

SERIAL: (L) R 4 201 7957 11

COUNTRY: (U} GAZA STRIP {GZ); GREECFE (GR); ISRAEL (I35 ITALY (T}

BPAIN (8P

PSP (LI IFC2400

SUB. I

{87/
WARNING: {U) THIS 1S AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED

INTELLIGENCE. IT IS BEING SHAREDR FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES BUT HAS
NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED. RECENING AGENGIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO
TAKE ACTIONS BASED SOLELY ON THIS RAW REPORTING UNLESS THE
INFORMATION 1S INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF IN NOCENCE
STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPORTED ON IN THIS 1R,

REPORT CLASSIFIED S EWFORN.

FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION

DO (U} 20110800,

REQS: (UWFOUD) GRCZ0DBA.1.A 7.6, GRC2008A1.C.A.1;

RPAZ008A.1.E.1.1; BOR S-CME-2300-1382-10; C-MEQ-01125.

SOURCE: (U} A COLLABORATIVE SOURGE WiTH INDIRECT ACCESS, MUGH OF
WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST ENVE YEARS.
CONTEXT: (UFOUO) SOURCE OBTAINED THE INFORMATION DIRECTLY PR oM AN

IDENTIFIED SUB-SOURCE,
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CLASSIFICATION: S 0y
Page 2 of s

SWL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL

W i LU THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGEMNCE. IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES BUT HAS
NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED, RECEIVING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO
TAKE AGCTIONS BASED SOLELY ON THIS RAW REPORTING UNLESS THE
INFORMATION IS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENGE
STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPQRTED ON IN THIS IR,

THIS INFORMATION IS BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED

STATES AUSTRALIA,CANADA, LUNITED KINGDOM,NEW ZEAL AND. IT MAY NOT BE
SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FEI.

0 R 01 7957 11
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I i B v e e a7
TOQPIC: TERR ) I: S :l
COUNTRY: PSE, GRC, ISR, ITA, ESP gﬁ a'
SOURCE EVAL: (1J) A COLLABORATIVE SOURGS THINDIRECT ACCESS, MUCH

OF WHOBE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST EfVE YEARS.

CONTEXT: E QBTAINED THE INFORMATION DIRECTLY FROM AN
IDENTIFIE
POC: (L) P E CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE EBL LEGAL ATTACHE FOR
ADDITIONAL DETAILS. I 1
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ol N TEARLINE [
BEGIN TEARLINE ::::
VERSIONS: C20050831/200402% 3/N20070116/T20060705

#REL TO USA, ISR
WARNING: {U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES BUT HAS
NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATEDR WITH OTHER INFORRMATION,
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED. RECEIVING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO
TAKE ACTIONS BASED SOLELY ON THIS RAW REPORTING UNLESS THE
INFORMATION IS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENGCE
STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPORTED ON IN THIS IR,
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CLASSIFICATION: §
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CLAS

Page

THIS INFORMATION 1S BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED STATES.ISRAEL . 1T
FBI.

I: 5 :IMAY NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE

AD: HR 01 7957 11
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TOPIC: TERR

COUNTRY: PSE, GRC, ISR, ITA, B8P

SOURCE EVAL: {U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH INDIRECT ACCESS, MUCH
OF WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST FIVE YEARE,

CONTEXT: CE OBTAINED THE INFORMATION DIRECTLY FROM AN
IDENTIFIE I

POC: (L) P THE APPROPRIATE FBI LEGAL ATTACHE FOR
ADCITIOMAL DETAILS. 1
TEXT: 1 (S/RF 7o uss taenl

o REL T oA e e e ey

LSt MR YN R |

YIS YO EVE:- TS |

SR IROR .GRC}I

——

i ENDF TEARLINE o0
5 BEGIN TEARLINE <1
YERSIONS: C20050831/12004621 3/N2007044 6/T20060705

L TG USA, GRC
WARNI W) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. IT I3 BEING SHAREDR FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPQOSES BUT HAS

NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED, RECEIVING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO
TAKE ACTIONS BASED SOLELY ON THIS RAVY REPORTING UNELESS THE
INFORMATION IS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENGE
STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPOQRTED ON IN THIS HF.

THIS INFORMATION IS BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED STATES,GREEGE. T

MAY NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE
FBIL

i IR D1 7257 11 I

DT 2O TG o D0l

TOPIC: TERR

COUNTRY: PSE, GRC, ISR, ITA, ESP

BOURCE EVAL: {U) A COLLABORATIVE SQURCE WITH INDIRECT ACCESS, MUGCH
OF WHOSE REPORTING HAS BECM CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST EIVE YEARS.
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CLASSIFICATION: S&E‘r
Page 4 of 5

CONTEXT: (L/FOUO) SOURCE OBTAINED THE INFORMATION DIRECTLY FRGAM AN

IDENTIFIED SUB-SOURCGE.
POC: (L) PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE FBILEGAL ATTACHE FOR

ADDITIONAL DETAILS. 1
TEXT: 1. (S/REL TO Usa GR(‘}I b1

(&)
DT ol B AW E TS eI Tl | L bl
{8y
DI D N RS R WIS TN ST |
b1
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b1
(81,
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. be
brc
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2 END TEARLINE @ o1
e

COMMENTS: 1. (W/FOUQ) FBI COMMENTS. BOURCE IS AVAILABLE FOR
RE-CONTACT. Bbre

2 {SANF

- e ——— T T TSITTLT O AL T TOMAL e TAILS,
PREP: (1) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FBI FOR INFORMATION
REQUESTS. DIRECT REQUESTS FOR [NF )
EVALUATIONS, AN REQUIREMENTS T,

EQUESTS CONCERNING FOREIGMN DISCLOSURE. PLEASE EMAIL

JrLEASE
WYHEN

INCLUDE THE SERIAL MUNMBER ANL SUBJECT OF THE RErom

CORRESPONDING ABGUT THIS REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONEH
URGENT OR FOLLOW-UP RFI MATTERS OMILY.

jalalsle)

ACQ: (U) (20110816).

DISSEM: {U) FIELD: NONE

WARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED § E>é? — NOT RELEASABLE TO
FOREIGN NATIGNALS.

DRY FRo}-gies NSISCG

L7E

DECE OMN 1-HURAN
Defied From: FB!%SG

Deat ify on: 28X X NMAN

infort

ATHENS, AMEMBASSYPRIORTY ; CANBERRA, AMEMBASSYPRICRITY ;

CLASSIFICATION: MET
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CLASSIFICATION:

Page Saf 5

Attachments:

e

Action Post:
Dissemination Rule:

CLASSIFICATION:
Page 5of 5

9@'

LONDON, AMEMBASSBY PricrRITY ; MADRID, AM EMBASSYPRICRITY ; §
ROME, AMEMBASSYPRIORTY ; TEL ANV, AMEMBASSYPRIORITY ;

WELLINGTON, AMEMBASSY PRICRITY ; ZEN/ANCHORY £T CEORGE G MEADE MO;
ZEN/BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO EIR EARMS WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/CORSO2DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MBD; ZEN/CIA WASHINGTON ¢
ZEN/COGARD INTELCOORDGEN WASHINGTON DC;

ZEN/COMBATANT COR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFE CO;

ZEN/DA AMHS WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON oe;
ZEN/DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON DC; WASHDC, SECSTATE
PRIGRITY | ZEN/DEPT OF TREASURY WASHINGTON DO ZENMIA WASHINGTON 3¢
ZEN/DIDIR USING WASHINGTON DC; ZEN/DIRNAVCORIMINVSERY WASHINGTON DC;
ZEN/DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADRE MD; ZENOMNI WASHINGTON 0C;

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMIN HO WASHINGTON DCPRIORTY

ZEN/HQ AFQSE ANDREWS AFR MO ZEN/HMHQ BICE WASHINGTON D
ZENAFHO-NCR CIIR FT MONAIR DC; ZEN/MADRID, LEGAT: ZEN/ROME, LEGAT;
ZEMN/MNOTS WASHINGTON DC; ZENMNGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTOMN s

ZENMNRC WASHINGTON DC; ZEMN/NRG WASHINGTOM DC; SECDEF WASHINGTOMN e
FRICRITY ; ZENFTSA HO WASHINGTON oc;

ZEMN/US CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION WASHING TON BC;

ZEN/AIS SECRET SERVICE WASHINGTON DC;

ZENMVHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCI WASHINGTON De;
ZEN/MWHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON D6
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CLASSIFICATION: S

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 04-10-2Z012

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT CLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/R3 A12 6
WHERE , SHOWN OTHEEWISE REASON: 1.4 (c)

DECLASAIFY ON: 04-10-2037

Page 1 of 10 S E
From: svcsmartmii
Sent: 712612010 10:16:22 PM
S 7777777 To: SMART Core
(5] Subject ADMINISTRATIVE REVISION] ] |
e |
)RN
Sensitive
MRN: I I b3 per DIA
Date/DTG: Jul 27, 2010/2621197 JUL 10 b3 per DIA
From:
Act‘-on_ L DQUMNIUNELY 3 WIIVION. REUO FUING ARDENAL AL/IVIDQILHTPRIUNITY |

CLASSIFICATION: SE

Page 1 of 10

PACOM IDHS HONOLULU HiprioRITY ; USARPAC INTEL FT SHAFTER HIPRIORITY;
611AIS ELMENDORF AFB AKPRIORITY; 370SS ALTUS AFB OK//IN//PRIORITY

AFPC DPW RANDOLPH AFB TXPrRIORITY ; APL JHU LAUREL MD//STILO//PRIORITY ;
CDR USJFCOM NORFOLK VAPRioRrITY , CDR3DSFGA FT BRAGG NC//AOSO-SFT-SB//
PRIORITY ; CENTER FOR COUNTERMEASURES WHITE SANDS MISSILE RANGE NM
PRIORITY ;, CG Il MEFPRIORITY ; CNO WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY ; COMEODGRU ONE
PRIORITY ; COMMARFORCOMPricrITY ; COMNAVFORJAPAN YOKOSUKA JAPRIORITY
COMUSNAVCENTPRIORITY ; CTF 56PRIORITY ; CTF 561PRIORITY ; CTF 87PRIORITY |
DIRJIATF SOUTH J2erioriTy; HQ ACC COMMAND CENTER LANGLEY AFB VA//A2S//
PRIORITY ; HQ AFTAC PATRICK AFB FLPRIORITY ; HQ AFTAC PATRICK AFB FL//XPZ//
PRIORITY ; | CORPS (FWD) AND USARJ COMMAND CENTERPRIORITY ; JIATF WEST
PRIORITY ; NATIONAL DRUG INTELLIGENCE CENTER JOHNSTOWN PAPRIORITY;
NAVEODTECHDIV INDIAN HEAD MD PRIORITY

NAVOCEANO STENNIS SPACE CENTER MSPRIORITY;

NAVSTA GUANTANAMO BAY CU/IN2/IPRIORITY

NAVSURFWARCEN CARDEROCKDIV BETHESDA MDPRIORITY ;
NORAD-USNORTHCOM J2 PETERSON AFB COPRIORITY ; USS ESSEXPRIORITY

USS BONHOMME RICHARDPRIORTY ; USS PELELIUPRIORTY ; COMSEVENTHFLT
PRIORITY ; COMTHIRDFLTPRIORITY ; COMPACFLT PEARL HARBOR HIPRIORITY
COMUSKOREA INTEL SEOQUL KOR//FKJ2-IS-C//PRIORITY

COMUSJAPAN YOKOTA AB JAPRIORITY ; COMSUBGRU SEVENPRIORITY ;
COMUSFLTFORCOM NORFOLK VAPRIORITY ; CCGDSEVEN MIAMI FLPRIORITY |
COGARD MIFC LANT DAM NECK VAPRIORITY

COMLANTAREA COGARD PORTSMOUTH VAJ/AI/IPRIORITY ;

USSOCOM INTEL MACDILL AFB FLPRIORITY ; ONI WASHINGTON DC//311//PRIORITY
STILO PATUXENT RIVER MD//STILO//PRIORITY . HQ USAF WASHINGTON DC/IXONP//

b3 per DIA

NCCS SUPPORT STAFF WASHINGTON DCPRIORITY

CDRS02DMIGP FT GEORGE G MEADE MD//IAMG-OP-CM//PRIORITY ;,

DIRACIC FT GEORGE G MEADE MD//IAMG-C-ACIC/IPRIORITY |

NGIC INTEL OPS CHARLOTTESVILLE VAPRIORITY ; COMJISOC FT BRAGG NC//J2-CMD//
PRIORITY ; DIRNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD//S512//PRIORITY ; CTF 63PRIORITY ;
NAVIOCOM SUITLAND MDPRICRITY

USSTRATCOM INTEL DIRECTORATE OFFUTT AFB NE//OP322//PRIORITY ;

HQ USSOUTHCOM J2 MIAMI FLPRIORITY ; COMSOCCENT INTEL MACDILL AFB FL
PRIORITY ; JIATF SOUTH INTEL KEY WEST FLPRIORITY |

USCENTCOM INTEL CEN MACDILL AFB FLI/ICCJ2/IPRIORITY

USAFCENT INTEL SHAW AFB SCPrIORITY ; ARCENT INTEL FT MCPHERSON GA
PRIORITY - COMUSMARCENT INTEL MACDILL AFB FL- « - v s v merm e e e
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CLASSIFICATION: SEC
Page 2 of 10

Captions:
Sensitivity:
Subject:

SEC J NOFORN

QQQQ

(g1

SEsReT

; PRIORITY ; AFNORTH A2 TYNDALL AFB FL/IN//PRIORITY |

INTEL FACILITY SOUTHEAST SECTOR TYNDALL AFB FLFRIORITY;

HQ AF ISR AGENCY LACKLAND AFB TX//AFOSI DET 253//PRIORITY

HQ AF ISR AGENCY LACKLAND AFB TX/AOC//PriORITY ; AFIOC LACKLAND AFB TX
PRIORITY ; JJOWC SAN ANTONIO TX//J52// PRIORITY ; NSACSS FT GORDON GAPRIORITY
COGARD MIFC PAC ALAMEDA CAPRIORITY

COMDT COGARD WASHINGTON DC//CG-2i/priorry ; NAVCENT INTEL MANAMA BA
PRIORITY ; ACC CTIG LANGLEY AFB VA//DOXD//PRIORITY

AFIAA AMHS BOLLING AFB DCPRiORITY ; FORSCOM ACE FT MCPHERSON GAPRIORITY ;
JAC MOLESWORTH JCDX RAF MOLESWORTH UKPRIORITY ; JFCOM J2/IUTCU/PRIORITY
JWAC DAHLGREN VAPRIORITY ; NASIC WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OHPRIORITY ;
MARCORINTACT QUANTICO VAPRIORITY ; ESC INTEL CEN HANSCOM AFB MA//INAD//
PRIORITY ; USAREUR ACE DARMSTADT GEPRIORITY

CDRUSAREUR DCSINT HEIDELBERG GEPRIORITY; UDITDUSAREUR HEIDELBERG GE
PRIORITY ; CJTF HOAPRIORITY ; COR USEUCOM INTEL VAIHINGEN GE//ECJ22-P-M/
PRIORITY ; JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UKPRIORITY ; SR JOIC NAPLES IT
PRIORITY | l's SURVEY DIV SHAPE BEPRIORTY

UTAIS RAMSTEIN AB GE//INAAT//PRIORITY ;

HQ NORAD USNORTHCOM INTEL PETERSON AFB COPRIORITY;

CDR USTRANSCOM INTEL CELL SCOTT AFB ILPRIORITY ; 5471S NELLIS AFB NV
PRIORITY ; PACOM JIOC HONOLULU HI//SVL//PRIORITY

SENSITIVE, NOFORN
Sensitive

T KDMINISTRATIVE REVISION] |

e THIS IS A COMBINED MESSAGE * e

(30 -

5y

=Nt |

S ECRETNOFORN

SERIAL: (U) IR 4 201 7288 10

PAGE 04 RUEOMFE4015
COUNTRY: (U) GAZA STR

(IR)

IPSP: (U) IFC2400.

SE

MFORN
(GZ); GREECE (GR); UNITED STATES (US); IRAN

L3 -SuBJI ADMINISTRATIVE REVISION

8L

|
H

WARNING: (U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED
INTELLIGENCE. IT IS BEING SHARED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES BUT HAS
NOT BEEN FULLY EVALUATED, INTEGRATED WITH OTHER INFORMATION,
INTERPRETED OR ANALYZED. RECEIVING AGENCIES ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO
TAKE ACTIONS BASED SOLELY ON THIS RAW REPORTING UNLESS THE
INFORMATION IS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. A PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE
STILL EXISTS FOR ANY PERSON BEING REPORTED ON IN THIS lIR.

REPORT CLASSIFIED S EC R E T NOFORN.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DOI: {U) 20100518.

CLASSIFICATION: SE
Page 2 of 10
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CLASSIFICATION: SE J

s@;e’ ‘

Page 3 of 10

REQS: (U) RPA2008A.1.LE.1.1; GRC2008A.1.C.1.1.
SOURCE: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH GOOD ACCESS, MUCH OF WHOSE
REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST FOUR YEARS.

PAGE 05 RUEOME

TEXT: 1. (S/INF) EXECUTIVE SUMMARYl I

=

CSIII

Ble

(3]

(3

(&)

{3)

GRC TEARLINE.

2_(synel |

= BEGIN TEARLINE @2
VERSIONS: C20050831/120040213/N20070116/T20060705

SECRET//REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL

WARNING: (U) THIS INFORMATION 1S BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED
STATES,AUSTRALIA,CANADA,UNITED KINGDOM,NEW ZEALAND. IT MAY NOT BE
SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FBI.

D: 1IR 01 7288 10
SUBJ: (S//REL TO USA, AUS, CAN. GBR,NZL)|

PAGE 06 RUEOMFE4015 S E £ T NOFORN
DATE: 20100726721082
TOPIC: TERR
COUNTRY: GRC, PSE, IRN, USA
SOURCE EVAL: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH GOOD ACCESS, MUCH OF
WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATFID QOVER THFE PAST FOUR YFARQI
. B2 A7
| I

POC: (U) PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE FBILEGAL ATTACHE FOR
ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
TEXT: 1. (S//REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR_Nz1]

2 (SHREL_TO1ISA ALK CAN _CRP NZY

PAGE 07 RUEOMFE4015 s?@omw

3 (SUREL IO LISA alls can ore a7l |

4. (SI/REL TO USA, AUS, CAN. GBR, NzLI

CLASSIFICATION: SEQRET
Page 3 of 10
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SEC

CLASSIFICATION: SEQRET
Page 4 of 10

(&) bl

5_(SJ/REL TO USA. AUS, CAN. GBR, Nzl |

‘bl
(g bé

b7cC

PA E F E T NOFORN
\
(& bl
i b6
b7cC

6. (S//REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, Nz J
(&),
bl

bé
b7cC

START UF SECTTON 2
Q0Q

5y b1

b7C

bl
I: S:l PA?MMNOFORN

Z (SRl IO LISA ALIS _CAN oQD M‘Ill I

tah ok

b7cC

8 (SUREI TOLISA AlLS CaN cee Nzl |
(&) b1
b6
b7cC

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
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CLASSIFICATION: ET
Page 5 of 10
bl
(89 | | he
b7C
9. (S/REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL)| | bl
b6
> o
PAGE 08 RUIIFOMEEAN1R S TANOQOEQORM
bl
(51 b6
bh7C
10. (S//REL TQ USA, AUS. CAN, GBR,_NZLI |
bl
SECRET//REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL
;i END TEARLINE ::::
@ BEGIN TEARLINE
VERSIONS: C20050831/120040213/N20070116/T20060705
SECRET/REL TO USA, ISR
WARNING: (U) THIS INFORMATION IS BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED
STATES,ISRAEL. IT MAY NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT
PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FBI,
PAGE 06 RUEOMFE4016% NOFORN
ID: 1IR 01 7288 10 bl
SURL (S/REL TO USAISRY ] :
(i |
URATE ZUTVUIZD T2 1004
TOPIC: TERR
COUNTRY: GRC, PSE, IRN, USA
SOURCE EVAL: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH GOOD ACCESS, MUCH OF
WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN RS. b1
CONTEXT: (S//REL TO USA. ISR) e
(3 I . b7D
FUCGOU) FLEASE CONTACT THE AFFRUOPRIATE FBILEGAL ATTACUHE FOR
ADDITIONAL DETAILS. .
TEXT: 1. (S/REL TO USA, ISR| b1
b6
(3] - b7C
b7D
2 (SUREL Totisa tsel
81|
y bl
PAGE 07 RUEOMFE4016 S £ T NOFORN 17D
3. (S//REL TO USA ISR _
bl
30§ H7D

CLASSIFICATION: S ET
Page 5 of 10
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CLASSIFICATION: SECRE
Page 6 of 10

(&)

SECRET

A surEl To usa s | ;bl
b6
b7¢C

(3] b7D
Wﬁ% NOFORN
(g1 S

AASUREL TO LISA IQQI I

6. (S/REL TO USA. 1SRl
=

START UF SECTIUNS

Q000
(81}

7 (SUREL TO USA 1SR
{5)

MFORN
(8 bl
b6
8 (surel 10 11sA 1sel b7c
taf b7D
(8] 9. (SHREL TO USAISR]
(311

SEBRET/REL TO USA, ISR

it END TEARLINE @i

i BEGIN TEARLINE @

CLASSIFICATION: ET
Page 6 of 10
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SE

CLASSIFICATION: S T
Page 7 of 10

5=} §

VERSIONS: C20050831/12004021 3/N20070116/T20060705
SEBRET//REL TO USA, GRC
WARNING: (U) THIS INFORMATION IS BEING RELEASED TO THE UNITED

PAGE 05 RUEOMFE4017 MFORN

STATES,GREECE. IT MAY NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COUNTRIES WITHOUT
PRIOR CONSENT OF THE FBI.

ID: 1IR 01 7288 10

Sl (SRl T LICA f‘DI‘I I

DATE. 207100726 121082

TOPIC: TERR

COUNTRY: GRC, PSE, IRN, USA

SOURCE EVAL: (U) A COLLABORATIVE SOURCE WITH GOOD ACCESS, MUCH
OF

WHOSE REPORTING HAS BEEN CORROBORATED OVER THE PAST FOUR YEARS.
CONTEXT: (S/RFL TO USA, GRCI |

(51 [

POC: (U) PLEASE CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE FBI LEGAL ATTACHE FOR
ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
IEXT- 4 (SURFL TO LISA GR I

18-

PAGE 08 RUEFOMEE4017 94 T NOEORN

(s
2. (S//REL TO USA, GRC] |
=3 bl
b6
3. (SUREL TO USA, GRC] | bic
(811 | b7D
4 (SRl Toisa gacl ]
{81

rmmmﬁ%omm

5. (S//REL TO USA, GRd |

15)|

CLASSIFICATION: SE T
Page 7 of 10
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CLASSIFICATION: SECRET

Page 8 of 10
bl
(31| be
b7C
H7D
£ (SHREL IO LISA GR(‘I I
(3
PAGE (8 R H:OMFFA(“?MJOFDQN
‘ bl
be
L7C
7D
ZASHREL IO LISA C‘.F)(‘l I bl
b7D
(511
NWTANT UT QUUTIVINS
QQQQ
DESCRIBED IT AS 'AMERICA.’ b1
8 (SUREL TO USA GRCl bé
(5] b7C
; b7D
PAGE 04 RUEOMFE4018 S%NOFORN
31l o
o (surel Inlisa ard | bl
b6
18 b7C
b7D
10 (SHYRFL TO 1ISA GR(‘I I
IR b1l
b7D

CLASSIFICATION: SE T
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CLASSIFICATION: SEBRET
Page 9 of 10

(8) - [

(sf

SEBRET/REL TO USA, GRC

PAGE 05 RUEOMFE4018 S E}é'f NOFORN
. END TEARLINE 3

COMMENTS: 1. (U//fFOUO) FBI COMMENTS. RECIPIENTS SHOULD DESTROY ALL
ELECTRONIC AND HARD COPIES OF THE ORIGINAL REPORT. RECIPIENTS SHOULD
ALSO ENSURE THAT ANY CITATION OF THIS INFORMATION IN FINISHED
INTELLLIGENCE PUBLICATIONS DRAWS ON THE CORRECTED VERSION OF THIS
REPORT RATHER THAN THE EARLIER VERSION.
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3. (UI/IFOUO) SOURCE IS AVAILABLE FOR RE-CONTACT.
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INSTR: (U) U.S. YES. CONTACT FBIHQ FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.
PREP: (U) PLEASE NOTE CHANGES ON CONTACTING THE FBI FOR INFORMATION

(BEQUESTS. DIRFCT COMMENTS. EVALUATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS TO

l [ONTAW ENFORCEMENT ONLWETHSR'R'EIU'ESYTI

ND

JPLEASE INCLUDE THE SERIAL

NUMBER AND SUBJECT OF TH N CORRESPONDING ABOUT THIS
REPORT. PLEASE TELEPHONE%OR URGENT OR FOLLOWUP RF
MATTERS ONLY.

ACQ: (U) (20100617).

DISSEM: (U) FIELD: NONE
WARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED S E T --NOT RELEASABLE TO
FOREIGN NATIONALS.
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DRV FROM!SCG
DECL ON:25X T-FUMAN

Derived From: FBI S
Declassify on: 25X1- N
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Attachments: metadata.dat

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
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